
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING

JULY 24, 2013 

MEETING MATERIALS



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

TRS Board Agenda ………………………………………………………………... 1-2 

June 26, 2013 Regular Board Meeting Minutes ………………………………….. 3-7 

8-12 

23 

Presenting Manager Review ………………………………………………………... 

Manager Status Report ……………………………………………………………. 

Legal Report ……………………………………………………………………... 24 

Executive Director Report 
25-27 Performance Metrics ………………………………………………………... 

Client Status Update ………………………………………………………... 28-40 

13-22 Investment Consultant Monthly Report …………………………………. 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, July 24, 2013 – 9:00 AM 

TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5
th

 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 

 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE 

JUNE 26, 2013 BOARD MEETING 

 

3. PRESENTING MANAGERS REPORT FROM INVESTMENT CONSULTANT 

 

4. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 
A. Cushing Capital LLC - MLP 

B. Chickasaw Capital Management - MLP 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT 

MONTHLY REPORT  

 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY 

REPORT 
The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager 

based on the information available at the Board meeting 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

REPORT 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

9. ANNOUNCEMENT OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2013 OTRS BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

RETREAT PLANNING 

 

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 

 

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
A. Performance Metrics 

B. Client Status Update 

C. Other Items for Discussion 

 

13. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE 

SESSION PURSUANT TO 25 O.S. 2011 § 307(b)(1) FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN TRUSTEES CONCERNING 

PERSONNEL MATTERS RELATING TO THE POSITION OF EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR OF THE OKLAHOMA TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Vote to Convene into Executive Session 

B. Vote to Return to Open Session 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, July 24, 2013 – 9:00 AM 

TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 

 

AGENDA (continued) 

 

14. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE 

SESSION 

 

15. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RECOGNITION OF FORMER 

TRUSTEE BRUCE DEMUTH 

 

16. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 

 

17. NEW BUSINESS 
 

18. ADJOURNMENT 



MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 26, 2013 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma was called to order by Gary Trennepohl, Chairman, at 9:02 A.M., in the Administration Board 
Room, 5th Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., OKC, OK.  The meeting 
notice and agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. Section 311(A)(11). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
Gary Trennepohl, Chairman Beth Kerr* 
James Dickson, Vice Chairman Phillip Lewis 
Vernon Florence, Secretary Stewart Meyers, Jr.* 
Roger Gaddis  William Peacher* 
Jill Geiger Jonathan Small 

TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Sherrie Barnes  Greg Winters 

TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Director  Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Director 
Josh Richardson, Director of Strategic Initiatives Grant Soderberg, Investment Associate 
Riley Shaull, Comptroller Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant 

LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Jan Preslar, Assistant Attorney General 

INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Greg Weaver, Gregory W. Group Douglas J. Anderson, Gregory W. Group 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Norman Cooper, OK Retired Educators Assoc. Chancen Flick, OK Education Assoc. 
Donnie Riley 
*Denotes either late arrival or early departure

ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Trennepohl called the Board meeting to order and
asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows: Mr. Dickson;
Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and
Chairman Trennepohl.

ITEM 2 – MEETING MINUTES:  Chairman Trennepohl asked if there were any changes to the
meeting minutes.  A motion was made by Mr. Florence with a second made by Mr. Small to approve the
May 22, 2013 meeting minutes.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding
were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr.
Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl.

ITEM 3 – OVERVIEW OF PRESENTING MANAGERS:  Greg Weaver and Douglas Anderson of
Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board an overview of L&B Realty and
FAMCO (MLP), presenting managers to the Board.  No action was necessary.

3



ITEM 4 – PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS:  L&B Realty and FAMCO (MLP), 
Investment Managers, were present to give respective presentations to the Board.   

ITEM 5 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their monthly report.  No action was 
necessary. 

ITEM 6 – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas Anderson of 
Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board the Manager Status Summary 
Report.  Additional information would be discussed during the Investment Committee Report. 

ITEM 7 – INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT:  Mr. Dickson, Chairman of the Investment 
Committee, presented the Board with proposed changes to the Asset Allocation model.  After discussion, 
a motion was brought from the Investment Committee recommending the Board adopt the proposed 
changes to the Asset Allocation model and to amend the OTRS Investment Policy Statement to reflect 
those changes.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Mr. Dickson; 
Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and 
Chairman Trennepohl. 

An additional motion was brought from the Investment Committee recommending Epoch Investment 
Partners, both the All-Cap and International Small-Cap portfolios, be kept on alert status until December 
2013 for organizational issues.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. 
Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

After a brief discussion, Mr. Dickson brought a motion from the Investment Committee to extend the on 
notice status for Wellington Management Company until September 2013 for performance issues.  The 
motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. 
Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman 
Trennepohl. 

A break was taken from 11:02 a.m. to 11:10 a.m. 

ITEM 8 – AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT:  Mr. Meyers, Chairman of the Audit Committee, 
informed the Board that the Internal Auditors had completed the first phase of the Audit and the report 
will be presented at the July board meeting. 

ITEM 9 – RENEWAL OF MANAGER CONTRACTS:   After a brief discussion, a motion was made 
by Mr. Florence with a second made by Mr. Small to approve the renewal of the following manager 
contracts: Advisory Research, All Cap & International Small Cap; AEW Real Estate; Aronson Johnson 
Ortiz; Causeway Capital Management LLC; Chickasaw Capital Management; Cove Street Capital, Small 
Cap Value; Cushing Asset Management; Epoch Investment Partners, Inc., All-Cap & International Small-
Cap; Fiduciary Asset Management; Franklin Park, LLC; Frontier Capital, Mid Cap & Small Cap Value; 
Geneva Capital; Heitman Real Estate; Hoisington Investment Management Company; Hotchkis & Wiley, 
Mid Cap & Large Cap; JP Morgan; L&B Real Estate; Loomis Sayles, Core Plus & High Yield; Lord 
Abbett Core Plus Fix & High Yield; Mackay Shields, Core Plus & High Yield; Neumeier Poma; Northern 
Trust; Pacific Investment Management Company, LLC, DMF I, DMF II & BRAVO; Sawgrass Asset 
Management; Shapiro Capital Management; SSGS; Stephens Capital Management; Thornburg 
Investment Management; Wasatch, Small Cap & International Small Cap; Wellington Management 
Company, LLP, Mid Cap & International Small Cap .  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

4



Trustees responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. 
Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 10 – RENEWAL OF CONTRACT FOR GREGORY W. GROUP, INVESTMENT 
CONSULTANTS:  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Florence with a second made by Mr. 
Dickson to approve the renewal of contract for Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; 
Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 11 – RENEWAL OF ICE MILLER CONTRACT:  After discussion, a motion was made by 
Mr. Florence with a second made by Mr. Small to approve the renewal of contract for Ice Miller subject 
to revisions regarding fees and travel expenses.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; 
Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 12 – ORAL STATEMENTS REGARDING PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACTS, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND RECOMMENDATION BY HEARING OFFICER FOR A 
MEMBER PETITIONING TO CHANGE HIS ELECTION REGARDING A LUMP SUM 
PAYMENT:  The Chairman introduced Donnie Riley, who was present to give respective oral statements 
regarding the Administrative Law Judge Findings, dated April 29, 2013. 

ITEM 13 – EXECUTIVE SESSION REGARDING PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACTS, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND RECOMMENDATION BY HEARING OFFICER FOR A 
MEMBER PETITIONING TO CHANGE HIS ELECTION REGARDING A LUMP SUM 
PAYMENT: 

A. A motion was made by Mr. Dickson with a second made by Ms. Kerr to resolve into Executive 
Session at 11:41 a.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. 
Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

B. A motion was made by Mr. Peacher with a second made by Mr. Florence to return to Open 
Session at 11:55 a.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. 
Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 14 – POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion 
was made by Mr. Peacher with a second made by Mr. Meyers to accept the recommendation and adopt 
the findings of fact and conclusions of law from the Administrative Law Judge.  The motion carried by a 
unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; 
Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 15 – OKLAHOMA RETIRED EDUCATORS ASSOCIATION (OREA) REQUEST:  After 
discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Florence with a second made by Mr. Gaddis to approve the request 
for mailing from OREA.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Mr. 
Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. 
Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 16 – MEDICAL BOARD POLICY:  Dr. Wilbanks presented the Board with an updated Medical 
Board Policy.  After a lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dickson with a second made by Mr. 
Meyers to table any changes to the Medical Board Policy until legal counsel has reviewed it.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; 
Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

5



ITEM 17 – DATA MIGRATION REPORT:  Josh Richardson presented an update of the Data 
Migration Report to the Board.  After discussion, no action was necessary. 

ITEM 18 – FY-2014 AGENCY BUDGET:  Dr. Wilbanks presented the Board with the FY-2014 
Agency Budget.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dickson with a second made by Mr. 
Florence to approve the FY-2014 Agency Budget subject to adjustments for salaries for additional staff 
(including expenses such as insurance/taxes).  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; 
Mr. Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 20 – ELECTIONS OF BOARD OFFICERS:  After motions with seconds, being duly made, the 
new Board officers were nominated and elected by acclimation by unanimous voice votes. Effective July 
1, 2013, the new officers will be: Mr. James Dickson, Chairman; Mr. William Peacher, Vice Chairman; 
and Ms. Beth Kerr, Secretary. 

A break for lunch was taken from 12:53 p.m. to 1:10 p.m. 

ITEM 21 – EXECUTIVE SESSION REGARDING PERSONNEL MATTERS RELATING TO 
THE POSITION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE OTRS: 

A. A motion was made by Mr. Gaddis with a second made by Ms. Kerr to resolve into Executive 
Session at 1:10 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Meyers; Mr. 
Peacher; Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

B. A motion was made by Mr. Dickson with a second made by Mr. Florence to return to Open 
Session at 2:35 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Ms. Kerr; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Small; and 
Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 22 – POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:  No action 
was necessary. 

ITEM 19 – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board, 
including the client status update and legislative updates.  A motion was made by Ms. Geiger with a 
second made by Mr. Small to approve the Executive Director Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous 
voice vote.  Trustees responding were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Dr. Lewis; 
Mr. Small; and Chairman Trennepohl. 

ITEM 23 – QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  There were no questions or 
comments from the Trustees. 

ITEM 24 – NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 

ITEM 25 – ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Florence 
with a second made by Mr. Small to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 2:48 p.m.  Trustees present 
at adjournment were Mr. Dickson; Mr. Florence; Mr. Gaddis; Ms. Geiger; Dr. Lewis; Mr. Small; and 
Chairman Trennepohl. 

6



BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Gary Trennepohl, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Vernon Florence, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on July 24, 2013. 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

 
 

7



 Oklahoma Teacher Retirement System MLP 

• Managers: Three Active

Managers

• MLP AUM: $747,413,574.39

• Total Annual Fees: $3,493,953.58

The OTRS MLP portfolio had a 

39.17% net of fee return for 

the rolling 12 month, which 

outperformed the Alerian 

MLP TR benchmark return of 

28.61% by 9.48%. 

Chickasaw produced the 

highest return for the rolling 12 

month period, finishing with a 

net of fee return of 48.90% 

and outperformed the 20.29% 

benchmark.  

-10.00%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

Jul-Sep '12 Oct-Dec '12 Jan-Mar '13 Apr-Jun '13 Rolling 12

1
1

.8
6

%

-0
.8

8
%

2
1

.6
2

%

3
.6

9
%

3
9

.7
4

%

1
1

.7
2

%

-1
.0

2
%

2
1

.4
8

%

3
.5

5
%

3
9

.1
7

%8
.8

9
% -3

.4
1

%

1
9

.7
4

%

1
.9

4
%

2
8

.3
8

%
MLP Rolling 12 Month Performance

Gross Return Net Return Benchmark

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

50.00%

FAMCO Chickasaw Cushing

3
2

.0
2

%

4
9

.6
0

%

4
4

.3
5

%

3
1

.5
2

%

4
8

.8
0

%

4
3

.9
2

%

2
8

.3
8

%

2
8

.3
8

%

2
8

.3
8

%

Rolling 12 Month MLP Performance by Manager

Gross Return Net Return Benchmark

8



 Oklahoma Teacher Retirement System Chickasaw MLP 

•Portfolio Managers: Jim Johnstone

•Headquarters: Memphis, TN

•Date Hired: 2011

• Investment Mandate: MLP

•OTRS Strategy AUM: $213,308,401.21

Chickasaw MLP experienced 

a total portfolio return of 

48.80% net of fees for the 

rolling 12 month.    

The Chickasaw portfolio 

outperformed the Alerian MLP 

TR benchmark by 20.42% net 

of fees.   

In the past 3 months 

Chickasaw had a return of 

2.88% net of fees, 

outperforming the benchmark 

by 0.94%.  

Chickasaw 

Unique Holdings  

$69.3 MM

FAMCO Overlap 

$9.0 MM

Cushing Overlap 

$35.0 MM

FAMCO + 

Cushing Overlap 

$92.5 MM

Chickasaw Holdings Overlap with 

MLP Managers

Chickasaw Total Holdings: 23

Chickasaw Total Market Value: $205,879,595.86
*Holdings as of 6/3/2013

-10.00%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

Jul-Sep '12 Oct-Dec '12 Jan-Mar '13 Apr-Jun '13 Rolling 12

1
4

.8
8

%

0
.7

1
%

2
5

.4
4

%

3
.0

8
%

4
9

.6
0

%

1
4

.6
8

%

0
.5

1
%

2
5

.2
4

%

2
.8

8
%

4
8

.8
0

%8
.8

9
%

-3
.4

1
%

1
9

.7
4

%

1
.9

4
%

2
8

.3
8

%
Chickasaw Rolling 12 Month Performance

Gross Return Net Return Benchmark

Mildy Illiquid

43%

Illiquid

9%

Very Illiquid

13%

Liquid

35%

Chickasaw Liquidity 

Chickasaw Total Holdings: 23

Chickasaw Total Market Value: $205,879,595.86
*Holdings as of 6/3/2013

9



Chickasaw MLP Holdings

Ticker Holding Description Weight Headquartered Sector Group Quantity Cost Basis Market Value
Unrealized 

Gain/Loss Total

Percent 

Gain / Loss

Shares / 

30D ADV

Days to 

Liquidate
Rating

% of Shares 

Owned by OTRS

BPL BUCKEYE PARTNERS LP 4.37% Houston, TX Pipelines 136,059 $7,908,382 $8,998,942 $1,090,561 13.79% 30.73% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.14%

EPB EL PASO PIPELINE PARTNERS LP 1.60% Houston, TX Pipelines 80,000 $2,939,755 $3,287,200 $347,445 11.82% 19.52% 1 Day Liquid 0.04%

EPD ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS 7.21% Houston, TX Pipelines 250,000 $11,334,832 $14,847,500 $3,512,668 30.99% 20.41% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.03%

EROC EAGLE ROCK ENERGY PARTNERS 3.79% Houston, TX Pipelines 922,200 $8,716,040 $7,801,812 -$914,228 -10.49% 126.01% 7 Days Illiquid 0.58%

ETE ENERGY TRANSFER EQUITY LP 5.21% Dallas, TX Pipelines 187,700 $7,578,936 $10,728,932 $3,149,996 41.56% 19.20% 1 Day Liquid 0.07%

GEL GENESIS ENERGY L.P. 7.78% Houston, TX Pipelines 319,400 $8,954,977 $16,017,910 $7,062,933 78.87% 119.50% 6 Days Illiquid 0.39%

KMP KINDER MORGAN ENERGY PRTNRS 3.94% Houston, TX Pipelines 97,179 $7,161,739 $8,104,729 $942,989 13.17% 7.03% 1 Day Liquid 0.04%

MMP MAGELLAN MIDSTREAM PARTNERS 4.55% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 180,000 $5,759,459 $9,358,200 $3,598,741 62.48% 30.94% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.08%

MPLX MPLX LP 1.98% Findlay, OH Pipelines 109,900 $2,834,845 $4,080,587 $1,245,742 43.94% 82.32% 5 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.30%

MWE MARKWEST ENERGY PARTNERS LP 4.06% Denver, CO Pipelines 127,100 $6,312,018 $8,368,264 $2,056,246 32.58% 18.18% 1 Day Liquid 0.10%

NGLS TARGA RESOURCES PARTNERS LP 2.48% Houston, TX Pipelines 110,000 $3,689,842 $5,116,100 $1,426,258 38.65% 23.77% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.11%

OILT OILTANKING PARTNERS LP 6.73% Houston, TX Pipelines 280,000 $6,560,372 $13,860,000 $7,299,628 111.27% 632.85% 32 Days Very Illiquid 1.44%

OKS ONEOK PARTNERS LP 0.75% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 30,000 $1,679,622 $1,552,800 -$126,822 -7.55% 5.69% 1 Day Liquid 0.02%

PAA PLAINS ALL AMER PIPELINE LP 7.37% Houston, TX Pipelines 270,000 $8,646,599 $15,168,600 $6,522,001 75.43% 27.02% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.08%

SXL SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS LP 2.47% Philadelphia, PA Pipelines 84,000 $2,477,414 $5,085,360 $2,607,946 105.27% 31.48% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.08%

TLLP TESORO LOGISTICS LP 6.93% San Antonio, TX Pipelines 230,000 $5,240,960 $14,269,200 $9,028,240 172.26% 57.72% 3 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.72%

TRGP TARGA RESOURCES CORP 6.14% Houston, TX Oil-Field Services 196,300 $6,320,383 $12,645,646 $6,325,263 100.08% 81.11% 5 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.46%

WES WESTERN GAS PARTNERS LP 3.43% The Woodlands, TX Pipelines 120,000 $5,355,962 $7,059,600 $1,703,638 31.81% 33.43% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.11%

WGP WESTERN GAS EQUITY PARTNERS 5.41% The Woodlands, TX Gas-Transportation 297,700 $7,637,748 $11,139,934 $3,502,186 45.85% 381.08% 20 Days Very Illiquid 0.14%

WMB WILLIAMS COS INC 5.13% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 300,000 $8,797,716 $10,554,000 $1,756,284 19.96% 3.56% 1 Day Liquid 0.04%

WPZ WILLIAMS PARTNERS LP 0.97% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 40,000 $1,998,539 $1,995,600 -$2,939 -0.15% 4.32% 1 Day Liquid 0.01%

XTEX CROSSTEX ENERGY LP 0.70% Dallas, TX Pipelines 75,000 $1,279,215 $1,444,500 $165,285 12.92% 18.53% 1 Day Liquid 0.09%

XTXI CROSSTEX ENERGY INC 6.99% Dallas, TX Pipelines 755,600 $6,966,521 $14,394,180 $7,427,659 106.62% 318.82% 16 Days Very Illiquid 1.59%

Totals & Weigthed Averages

Holding Description Weight Headquartered Sector Group Quantity Cost Basis Market Value
Unrealized 

Gain/Loss Total

Percent 

Gain / Loss

Shares / 

30D ADV

Days to 

Liquidate
Rating

% of Shares 

Owned by OTRS

23 Holdings 100% 11.40% in Oklahoma 3 Sub-Groups 5,198,138 $136,151,877 $205,879,596 $69,727,719 51.21% 122% 7 Days Illiquid 0.17%

* Liquidity Terms

Very Illiquid = Over 300% ADV

Holding Information Holding Performance Liquidity and Ownership

Liquid = 20% ADV or Less

Mildly Illiquid = 20% - 100% ADV

Illiquid = 100% - 300% ADV

10



 Oklahoma Teacher Retirement System Cushing/Swank MLP 

•Portfolio Managers: Libby Toudouze

•Headquarters: Dallas, TX

•Date Hired: 2011

• Investment Mandate: MLP

•OTRS Strategy AUM: $187,586,810.96

Cushing MLP experienced a 

total portfolio return of 43.93% 

net of fees for the rolling 12 

month.    

The Cushing portfolio 

outperformed the Alerian MLP 

TR benchmark by 15.55% net 

of fees.   

In the past 3 months Cushing 

had a return of 3.89% net of 

fees, outperforming the 

benchmark by 1.95%.  

-10.00%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

Jul-Sep '12 Oct-Dec '12 Jan-Mar '13 Apr-Jun '13 Rolling 12

1
3

.0
1

%

0
.0

8
%

2
2

.7
4

%

3
.9

9
%

4
4

.3
5

%

1
2

.9
0

% -0
.0

3
%

2
2

.6
4

%

3
.8

9
%

4
3

.9
3

%

8
.8

9
%

-3
.4

1
%

1
9

.7
4

%

1
.9

4
%

2
8

.3
8

%
Cushing Rolling 12 Month Performance

Gross Return Net Return Benchmark

Cushing Unique 

Holdings 

$55.1 MM

Chickasaw 

Overlap 

$21.5 MM
FAMCO Overlap 

$35.0 MM

Chickasaw + 

FAMCO Overlap 

$56.4 MM

Cushing Holdings Overlap with 

MLP Managers

Cushing Total Holdings: 27

Cushing Total Market Value: $181,309,652.60
*Holdings as of 6/3/2013

Mildy Illiquid

41%

Illiquid

15%

Very Illiquid

7%

Liquid

37%

Cushing Liquidity 

Chickasaw Total Holdings: 27

Chickasaw Total Market Value: $181,309,652.60
*Holdings as of 6/3/2013

11



Cushing MLP Holdings

Ticker Holding Description Weight Headquartered Sector Group Quantity Cost Basis Market Value
Unrealized 

Gain/Loss Total

Percent Gain 

/ Loss

Shares / 30D 

ADV

Days to 

Liquidate
Rating

% of Shares 

Owned by OTRS

ACMP ACCESS MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP 4.37% Oklahoma City, OK Pipelines 184,375 $6,341,888 $7,931,813 $1,589,925 25.07% 46.49% 3 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.17%

AHGP ALLIANCE HOLDINGS GP LP 2.76% Tulsa, OK Coal 78,400 $3,783,575 $4,996,432 $1,212,857 32.06% 88.85% 5 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.13%

BKEP BLUEKNIGHT ENERGY PARTNERS L 3.48% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 724,000 $4,576,021 $6,313,280 $1,737,259 37.96% 2970.38% 149 Days Very Illiquid 3.19%

EPD ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS 4.33% Houston, TX Pipelines 132,250 $5,910,659 $7,854,328 $1,943,668 32.88% 10.68% 1 Day Liquid 0.01%

EQM EQT MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP 3.92% Pittsburgh, PA Pipelines 145,600 $4,305,144 $7,114,016 $2,808,872 65.24% 105.41% 6 Days Illiquid 0.84%

ETE ENERGY TRANSFER EQUITY LP 5.14% Dallas, TX Pipelines 163,150 $6,683,069 $9,325,654 $2,642,585 39.54% 17.02% 1 Day Liquid 0.06%

ETP ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS LP 3.04% Dallas, TX Pipelines 113,500 $5,158,955 $5,517,235 $358,280 6.94% 6.98% 1 Day Liquid 0.03%

GEL GENESIS ENERGY L.P. 3.64% Houston, TX Pipelines 131,525 $3,752,944 $6,595,979 $2,843,035 75.75% 48.85% 3 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.16%

KMI KINDER MORGAN INC 3.70% Houston, TX Pipelines 176,650 $5,824,103 $6,709,167 $885,064 15.20% 5.99% 1 Day Liquid 0.02%

MMP MAGELLAN MIDSTREAM PARTNERS 4.45% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 155,086 $4,715,105 $8,062,921 $3,347,816 71.00% 26.87% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.07%

MPC MARATHON PETROLEUM CORP 2.71% Findlay, OH Oil Refining&Marketing 59,600 $3,605,973 $4,917,000 $1,311,027 36.36% 1.87% 1 Day Liquid 0.02%

MPLX MPLX LP 4.41% Findlay, OH Pipelines 215,350 $5,683,909 $7,995,946 $2,312,037 40.68% 161.47% 9 Days Illiquid 0.58%

MWE MARKWEST ENERGY PARTNERS LP 3.71% Denver, CO Pipelines 102,246 $5,208,911 $6,731,877 $1,522,965 29.24% 14.90% 1 Day Liquid 0.08%

NGL NGL ENERGY PARTNERS LP 2.84% Tulsa, OK Gas-Distribution 185,000 $4,465,863 $5,150,400 $684,537 15.33% 269.44% 14 Days Illiquid 0.38%

NGLS TARGA RESOURCES PARTNERS LP 4.39% Houston, TX Pipelines 170,977 $6,438,879 $7,952,140 $1,513,262 23.50% 37.27% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.17%

NRGY INERGY LP 4.74% Kansas City, MO Retail-Propane Distrib 368,900 $6,351,348 $8,595,370 $2,244,022 35.33% 68.97% 4 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.28%

OKE ONEOK INC 2.46% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 98,800 $3,717,646 $4,459,832 $742,186 19.96% 6.40% 1 Day Liquid 0.05%

PAA PLAINS ALL AMER PIPELINE LP 4.92% Houston, TX Pipelines 158,650 $6,029,384 $8,912,957 $2,883,573 47.83% 15.83% 1 Day Liquid 0.05%

PSX PHILLIPS 66 3.80% Houston, TX Oil Comp-Integrated 103,500 $5,034,765 $6,889,995 $1,855,230 36.85% 2.60% 1 Day Liquid 0.02%

RRMS ROSE ROCK MIDSTREAM LP 1.98% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 97,200 $2,560,659 $3,592,512 $1,031,853 40.30% 519.51% 26 Days Very Illiquid 0.82%

SEMG SEMGROUP CORP-CLASS A 3.96% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 137,350 $4,437,718 $7,186,152 $2,748,434 61.93% 42.52% 3 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.33%

SXL SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS LP 4.88% Philadelphia, PA Pipelines 146,125 $6,203,706 $8,846,408 $2,642,702 42.60% 55.28% 3 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.14%

TLLP TESORO LOGISTICS LP 3.83% San Antonio, TX Pipelines 112,025 $5,425,168 $6,950,031 $1,524,863 28.11% 28.31% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.35%

TRGP TARGA RESOURCES CORP 3.20% Houston, TX Oil-Field Services 90,190 $3,010,021 $5,810,040 $2,800,019 93.02% 38.10% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.21%

WES WESTERN GAS PARTNERS LP 3.78% The Woodlands, TX Pipelines 116,500 $4,354,208 $6,853,695 $2,499,487 57.40% 32.75% 2 Days Mildly Illiquid 0.10%

WGP WESTERN GAS EQUITY PARTNERS 3.06% The Woodlands, TX Gas-Transportation 148,300 $3,770,506 $5,549,386 $1,778,880 47.18% 189.32% 10 Days Illiquid 0.07%

WPZ WILLIAMS PARTNERS LP 2.48% Tulsa, OK Pipelines 90,100 $4,797,278 $4,495,089 -$302,189 -6.30% 9.91% 1 Day Liquid 0.02%

Totals & Weigthed Averages

Holding Description Weight Headquartered Sector Group Quantity Cost Basis Market Value
Unrealized 

Gain/Loss Total

Percent Gain 

/ Loss

Shares / 30D 

ADV

Days to 

Liquidate
Rating

% of Shares 

Owned by OTRS

27 Holdings 100% 21.57% in Oklahoma 8 Sub-Groups 4,405,349 $132,147,405 $181,309,653 $49,162,248 37.20% 162% 9 Days Illiquid 0.30%

* Liquidity Terms

Very Illiquid = Over 300% ADV

Holding Information Holding Performance Liquidity and Ownership

Liquid = 20% ADV or Less

Mildly Illiquid = 20% - 100% ADV

Illiquid = 100% - 300% ADV

12



June 2013 - Market Performance Update
Mid Year Review

-0.2 27.7 20.3 10.5 0.0 0.1 6.2 7.6

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average -1.3 18.9 18.2 8.6 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2

NASDAQ (prc chg only) -1.5 16.0 17.3 8.2 BC Long Treasury -3.2 -8.4 6.2 7.6

BC US Agg -1.6 -0.7 3.5 5.2

S&P 500 cap weighted -1.3 20.6 18.5 7.0

S&P 500 equal weighted -1.1 26.5 19.9 10.5

S&P Mid Cap -1.9 25.2 19.5 8.9

S&P Small Cap -0.2 25.2 20.3 10.0

S&P REIT -1.9 9.3 18.3 7.6

Russell 1000 Growth -1.9 17.1 18.7 7.5

Russell 1000 Value -0.9 25.3 18.5 6.7

Russell Mid Cap Growth -1.2 22.9 19.5 7.6

Russell Mid Cap Value -1.2 27.7 19.5 8.9

Russell 2000 Growth -0.6 23.7 20.0 8.9

Russell 2000 Value -0.4 24.8 17.3 8.6

Russell Top 200 -1.4 19.5 18.2 6.7

Russell 1000 -1.4 21.2 18.6 7.1

Russell Mid Cap -1.2 25.4 19.5 8.3

Russell 2500 -1.1 25.6 19.6 9.2

Russell 2000 -0.5 24.2 18.7 8.8

MSCI World Ex US -3.8 17.1 9.4 -0.8

MSCI World Ex US Growth -3.4 16.7 9.9 -1.1

MSCI World Ex US Value -4.1 17.4 8.9 -0.6

MSCI EAFE -3.6 18.6 10.0 -0.6

MSCI Emerging Markets -6.4 2.9 3.4 -0.4

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

May was yet another difficult month for most equity investors.  Value stocks continued to 

 

 
Equities and bonds moved lower again during June as economic uncertainty 

confounded investors.   U.S. equities outperformed both U.S. fixed income and 

international assets.  However, there was no place to hide from lower prices, 

except for money market funds. 

Domestic value equity stocks outperformed growth stocks among large caps 

and small caps.  Mid cap growth and value tied for the month.  Value 

outperformed for the trailing year across all capitalizations.  Despite recent losses, 

trailing one and three year domestic equity returns are extremely high.    

Fixed income returns  were negative for the second consecutive month.    

Returns were negative for all sectors and maturities.  There was no place to hide, 

although higher yielding assets outperformed .   Most yield oriented investments 

felt additional downward pressure during June.  Money market funds 

outperformed bond funds. 

sources: Barclay's Capital, Bespoke Investment Group and Fact Set.
13



Manager Profile - Chickasaw MLP

Notes:

Asset Class:

Status:

Portfolio Size:

Inception Date:

Initial Funding:

Subsequent Funding:

Annual Management Fee:

Location:

Structure:

Portfolio Management Team:

Represented by: Founded: October, 1993

AUM: $1.43 billion

MLP SMA AUM: $1.14 billion

Return Profile Since Inception Last 5 Years Last 3 Years Last Year Last Quarter Last Month

Chickasaw Capital 26.6 - - 49.6 3.1 2.4

Alerian Total Return MLP Index 15.4 - - 28.4 1.9 3.1

91 Day T-bills 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

Risk Characteristics 3 Year Std Deviation Sharpe Ratio Dividend Yield Beta Number of Holdings

Chickasaw Capital 13.57% 2.30 4.10% 0.87 23

Alerian Total Return MLP Index 14.46% 1.39 5.90% 1.00 -

91 Day T-bills 0.01% 0.15 - 1.00 -

Chickasaw attempts to use their team’s significant knowledge base and industry 

relationships to develop superior portfolios.  The group begins with an energy portfolio's 

point of view which does guide their outlook for valuation of MLP market sectors. Business 

prospects are assessed for each MLP in the universe. Portfolio managers then determine 

position size and individual price targets.

Memphis, Tennessee

Privately Held

Master Limited Partnerships

In Compliance

$213,308,401

2/28/2011

$125,000,000

$0

0.80%

David Fleischer (Founder)

Geoffery Mavar (Founder)

David Fleischer

Geoffery Mavar

The fund has provided exeptional returns since inception.

As of June 30, 2013

14



Manager Profile - Cushing MLP Management

Notes:

Asset Class:

Status:

Portfolio Size:

Inception Date:

Initial Funding:

Subsequent Funding:

Annual Management Fee:

Location:

Structure:

Portfolio Management Team:

Represented by: Founded: January, 2003

AUM: $2.9 billion

MLP AUM: $2.3 billion

Return Profile Since Inception Last 5 Years Last 3 Years Last Year Last Quarter Last Month

Swank 19.3 - - 44.4 4.0 2.3

Alerian Total Return MLP Index 15.4 - - 28.4 1.9 3.1

91 Day T-bills 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

Risk Characteristics 3 Year Std Deviation Sharpe Ratio Dividend Yield Beta Number of Holdings

Swank 15.11% 1.7 3.91% 0.98 27

Alerian Total Return MLP Index 14.46% 1.39 5.90% 1.00 -

91 Day T-bills 0.01% 0.15 - 1.00 -

$125,000,000

$0

0.45%

Dallas, Texas

Privately Held

Cushing/Swank attempts to build diversified portfolios with the objective of providing 

investors low to mid teen total returns through yield and capital appreciation. They offer 

long-only clients three portfolio structures according to their risk tolerance. The process 

incorporates the following research approaches: fundamental analysis, qualitative 

analysis portfolio management and then a risk management overlay.

This fund has provided strong returns since inception.

Founded in 2002, Swank began managing MLP portfolios in 2003. Firm initially focused on 

MLP and energy related hedge funds before shifting to more separately managed 

accounts.

Dan Spears

Paul Ferguson

Kevin Gallagher

Jerry Swank (Founder)

Elizabeth Toudouze

Elizabeth Toudouze

John Musgrave

Master Limited Partnerships

In Compliance

$187,586,811

2/28/2011

As of June 30, 2013

15



Monthly Asset Allocation Review

Asset Class  Total Market Value  Current Percentage New Target 

Percentage 

Difference Notes

All Cap/Large Cap 2,613,100,043  22.1% 17.0% 5.1% Excess allocation bound for Private Equity

Mid Cap 1,655,050,076  14.0% 13.0% 1.0%

Small Cap 1,137,324,832  9.6% 10.0% -0.4%

Total Domestic Equity 5,405,474,951  45.8% 40.0% 5.8%

Large Cap International Equity 1,289,411,374  10.9% 11.5% -0.6%

Small Cap International Equity 424,876,433  3.6% 6.0% -2.4%

Total International Equity 1,714,287,807  14.5% 17.5% -3.0%

Core Fixed Income 2,333,707,785  19.8% 17.5% 2.3%

High Yield Bonds 608,210,495  5.2% 6.0% -0.8%

MLPs 747,413,574  6.3% 7.0% -0.7%

Private Equity 245,521,512  2.1% 5.0% -2.9%

Real Estate 514,208,798  4.4% 7.0% -2.6%

Opportunistic Assets 142,804,048  1.2% 0.0% 1.2%

Total Non-Core Assets 2,258,158,428  19.1% 25.0% -5.9%

Cash 89,831,307  0.8% 0.0% 0.8%

Composite 11,801,499,597  100.0% 100.0% 0.0%

As of June 30, 2013

16



Total Fund + Class Composite Summary
As of June 30, 2013

Market Value Inception Date  Time Since Inception 

(Years) 

Since Inception 10 Years 5 Years 3 Years 1 Year Fiscal YTD Last Quarter Last Month

Total Fund (Gross of Fees) 11,801,499,597  12/1/1991 21.6 9.4 8.8 7.7 14.0 17.8 17.8 1.3 -1.5

Total Fund (Net of Fees) 9.1 8.5 7.3 13.6 17.4 17.4 1.2 -1.5

Allocation Index 9.2 7.7 6.3 13.3 14.4 14.4 0.3 -1.5

Actuarial Assumption 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 6.6 1.9 0.6

Total Domestic Equity 5,405,474,951  4/1/1990 23.3 10.5 9.2 8.1 18.6 25.5 25.5 3.9 -0.7

S&P 500 45.8% 9.2 7.3 7.0 18.5 20.6 20.6 2.9 -1.3

Total All Cap Equity 756,429,405  9/1/2006 6.8 5.7  - 6.7 18.2 21.8 21.8 4.7 -0.8

Russell 3000 6.4% 5.6  - 7.3 18.6 21.5 21.5 2.7 -1.3

Total Large Cap Active Equity 880,844,643  1/1/1995 18.5 9.9 7.8 6.7 19.4 25.2 25.2 4.3 -1.0

S&P 500 7.5% 9.0 7.3 7.0 18.5 20.6 20.6 2.9 -1.3

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,655,050,076  11/1/1998 14.7 9.6 11.7 10.1 20.4 27.7 27.7 3.9 -0.4

Russell Mid Cap 14.0% 9.1 10.7 8.3 19.5 25.4 25.4 2.2 -1.2

Total Small Cap Equity 1,137,324,832  2/1/1998 15.4 8.8 9.9 9.4 15.9 29.0 29.0 4.9 -0.6

Russell 2000 9.6% 6.9 9.5 8.8 18.7 24.2 24.2 3.1 -0.5

Total International Equity 1,311,838,139  2/1/1998 15.4 8.8 9.0 1.4 10.5 19.8 19.8 0.5 -3.5

MSCI ACWI ex-US 11.1%  - 9.1 -0.3 8.5 14.1 14.1 -2.9 -4.3

Core Fixed Income (ex- High Yield) 2,333,707,785  4/1/1990 23.3 7.3 6.1 7.9 6.5 0.8 0.8 -2.9 -2.2

Barclays Aggregate 19.8% 4.7  - 5.2 3.5 -0.7 -0.7 -2.3 -1.6

Master Limited Partnerships 747,413,574  2/28/2011 2.3 19.6  -  -  - 39.7 39.7 3.7 3.0

Alerian MLP Index 6.3% 15.4  -  -  - 28.4 28.4 1.9 3.1

High Yield Fixed Income 608,210,495  2/1/2009 4.4 16.8  -  - 10.9 11.1 11.1 -1.7 -2.7

ML High Yield II 5.2% 18.4  -  - 10.4 9.6 9.6 -1.4 -2.6

Core Real Estate 514,208,798  4/1/2011 2.2 - - - - - - - -

NCREIF 4.4% - - - - - - - -

Cash 89,831,307   4/1/1990 23.3 - - - - - - - -
91 Day T-bill 0.8%  - 1.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

As of June 30, 2013

17



Equity Portfolios Summary
As of June 30, 2013

Market Value Inception Date  Time Since 

Inception (Years) 

Since Inception 10 Years 5 Years 3 Years 1 Year Fiscal YTD Last Quarter Last Month

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 460,979,411   4/1/1990 23.3 10.7 8.2 9.6 20.3 31.7 31.7 6.4 -0.6

Russell 1000 Value 3.9% 9.8 7.8 6.7 18.5 25.3 25.3 3.2 -0.9

Sawgrass 419,865,232   7/1/2006 7.0 6.8  - 7.9 18.9 18.7 18.7 2.1 -1.4

Russell 1000 Growth 3.6% 7.0  - 7.5 18.7 17.1 17.1 2.1 -1.9

ARI All Cap 381,526,695   9/1/2006 6.8 4.9  - 7.5 17.7 22.1 22.1 4.1 -0.5

Russell 3000 Value 3.2% 5.6  - 7.3 18.6 21.5 21.5 2.7 -1.3

EPOCH All Cap 374,902,710   9/1/2006 6.8 6.3  - 5.9 18.6 21.6 21.6 5.3 -1.0

Russell 3000 Value 3.2% 5.6  - 7.3 18.6 21.5 21.5 2.7 -1.3

NT Cap Weighted Passive 488,117,798   4/1/2012 1.2 14.5  -  -  - 20.5 20.5 2.8 -1.4

S&P 500 Cap Weighted 4.1% 13.6 7.3 7.0 18.5 20.6 20.6 2.9 -1.3

SSGA Eq Weighted Passive 487,708,196   4/1/2012 1.2 18.1  -  -  - 26.3 26.3 3.3 -1.1

S&P 500 Equal Weighted 4.1%  - 10.2 10.5 19.9 26.5 26.5 3.2 -1.1

Frontier Capital 410,945,552   6/1/2002 11.1 9.4 11.6 8.7 18.0 19.4 19.4 0.9 -1.7

Russell Mid Cap Growth 3.5% 8.5 9.9 7.6 19.5 22.9 22.9 2.9 -1.2

Wellington Management 357,881,163   9/1/1998 14.8 9.8 10.2 6.2 16.0 25.5 25.5 6.3 -0.6

Russell Mid Cap Growth 3.0% 8.2 9.9 7.6 19.5 22.9 22.9 2.9 -1.2

AJO Partners 412,386,910   8/1/1998 14.9 10.4 10.9 8.9 21.1 27.6 27.6 3.1 -1.0

Russell MidCap 3.5% 8.6 10.7 8.3 19.5 25.4 25.4 2.2 -1.2

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 473,836,451   8/1/2002 10.9 14.0 13.5 17.6 26.2 37.9 37.9 5.6 1.6

Russell MidCap Value 4.0% 10.9 10.9 8.9 19.5 27.7 27.7 1.7 -1.2

Shapiro Capital Management 509,011,148   2/1/1998 15.4 9.9 12.7 13.8 19.0 29.5 29.5 4.7 -0.9

Russell 2000 4.3% 8.1 9.3 8.6 17.3 24.8 24.8 2.5 -0.4

Geneva Capital 159,428,362   6/1/2013 0.1 0.1  -  -  -  -  -  - 1.3

Russell 2000 Growth 1.4% -0.6  -  -  -  -  -  - -0.6

Wasatch Advisors 157,747,120   6/1/2013 0.1 -2.3  -  -  -  -  -  - -0.7

Russell 2000 Growth 1.3% -0.6  -  -  -  -  -  - -0.6

Cove Street Capital 89,280,681   6/1/2013 0.1 -1.5  -  -  -  -  -  - -1.8

Russell 2000 Value 0.8% -0.4  -  -  -  -  -  - -0.4

Frontier Capital 128,823,086   6/1/2013 0.1 -3.7  -  -  -  -  -  - -1.4

Russell 2000 Value 1.1% -0.4  -  -  -  -  -  - -0.4

Neumeier Poma 93,034,435   6/1/2013 0.1 3.2  -  -  -  -  -  - 0.7

Russell 2000 Value 0.8% -0.4  -  -  -  -  -  - -0.4

Brandes - Terminated 1,622,647   2/1/1996 17.4  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

MSCI ACWI Ex US 0.0% 10.1 9.1 -0.3 8.5 14.1 14.1 -2.9 -4.3

Causeway Capital 457,661,566   5/1/2003 10.2 10.2 9.7 2.6 12.3 19.8 19.8 0.5 -3.5

MSCI ACWI Ex US 3.9% 10.1 9.1 -0.3 8.5 14.1 14.1 -2.9 -4.3

International Transition Account 402,449,668  2/1/1996 17.4  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

MSCI ACWI Ex US 3.4% 10.1 9.1 -0.3 8.5 14.1 14.1 -2.9 -4.3

Thornburg 427,670,436   12/1/2005 7.6 6.1  - 1.7 9.1 14.2 14.2 -1.1 -4.2

MSCI ACWI Ex US 3.6% 10.1 9.1 -0.3 8.5 14.1 14.1 -2.9 -4.3

ARI Small Cap International 104,757,377   12/1/2011 1.6 17.1  -  -  - 23.5 23.5 0.5 -2.6

MSCI EAFE Small Cap 0.9% 14.8 10.4 2.5 11.9 20.9 20.9 -2.5 -3.7

Epoch Small Cap International 101,712,041   12/1/2011 1.6 14.3  -  -  - 22.6 22.6 -0.3 -2.4

MSCI EAFE Small Cap 0.9% 14.8 10.4 2.5 11.9 20.9 20.9 -2.5 -3.7

Wasatch Small Cap International 109,826,006   12/1/2011 1.6 27.7  -  -  - 31.0 31.0 -1.2 -4.6

MSCI EAFE Small Cap 0.9% 14.8 10.4 2.5 11.9 20.9 20.9 -2.5 -3.7

Wellington Small Cap International 108,581,009   12/1/2011 1.6 23.3  -  -  - 28.8 28.8 3.0 -2.0

MSCI EAFE Small Cap 0.9% 14.8 10.4 2.5 11.9 20.9 20.9 -2.5 -3.7

As of June 30, 2013

18



Fixed Income Portfolios Summary
As of June 30, 2013

Market Value Inception Date  Time Since Inception 

(Years) 

Since Inception 10 Years 5 Years 3 Years 1 Year Fiscal YTD Last Quarter Last Month

Loomis Sayles 608,085,393  8/1/1999 13.9 7.2 7.4 9.7 7.4 2.8 2.8 -3.2 -2.6

Barclays Aggregate 5.2% 5.8 4.5 5.2 3.5 -0.7 -0.7 -2.3 -1.6

Lord Abbett 578,738,892  11/1/2004 8.7 6.2  - 7.5 5.8 2.2 2.2 -2.5 -2.1

Barclays Aggregate 4.9% 4.7  - 5.2 3.5 -0.7 -0.7 -2.3 -1.6

Mackay Shields 594,859,888  11/1/2004 8.7 6.5  - 8.2 7.3 4.0 4.0 -2.0 -2.0

Barclays Aggregate 5.0% 4.7  - 5.2 3.5 -0.7 -0.7 -2.3 -1.6

Hoisington 263,687,188  11/1/2004 8.7 7.9  - 8.7 7.3 -11.4 -11.4 -6.6 -3.5

Barclays Aggregate 2.2% 4.7  - 5.2 3.5 -0.7 -0.7 -2.3 -1.6

Stephens 288,336,424  11/1/2004 8.7 4.7  - 4.8 2.6 0.1 0.1 -1.3 -0.8

Barclays Aggregate 2.4% 4.7  - 5.2 3.5 -0.7 -0.7 -2.3 -1.6

Loomis Sayles High Yield 199,156,918  2/1/2009 4.4 16.9  -  - 10.3 12.2 12.2 -3.3 -3.7

Merrill Lynch High Yield II 1.7% 18.4  -  - 10.4 9.6 9.6 -1.4 -2.6

Lord Abbett High Yield 206,243,965  2/1/2009 4.4 17.7  -  - 11.9 12.2 12.2 -0.9 -2.6

Merrill Lynch High Yield II 1.7% 18.4  -  - 10.4 9.6 9.6 -1.4 -2.6

Mackay Shields High Yield 202,809,613  2/1/2009 4.4 15.7  -  - 10.4 8.7 8.7 -1.0 -2.0

Merrill Lynch High Yield II 1.7% 18.4  -  - 10.4 9.6 9.6 -1.4 -2.6

As of June 30, 2013

19



Non-Traditional Portfolios Summary
As of June 30, 2013

Market Value Inception Date  Time Since 

Inception (Years) 

Since Inception 10 Years 5 Years 3 Years 1 Year Fiscal YTD Last Quarter Last Month

Chickasaw Capital MLP 213,308,401  2/28/2011 2.3 26.6  -  -  - 49.6 49.6 3.1 2.5

Alerian MLP Index 1.8% 15.4  -  -  - 28.4 28.4 1.9 3.1

Cushing MLP Management 187,586,811  2/28/2011 2.3 19.3  -  -  - 44.4 44.4 4.0 2.3

Alerian MLP Index 1.6% 15.4  -  -  - 28.4 28.4 1.9 3.1

FAMCO MLP 346,518,362  2/28/2011 2.3 15.4  -  -  - 32.0 32.0 3.9 3.7

Alerian MLP Index 2.9% 15.4  -  -  - 28.4 28.4 1.9 3.1

Legacy Private Equity Portfolio 74,807,241  10/1/2008 4.7 - - - - - - - -

Franklin Park Private Equity 170,714,272  4/1/2010 3.2 - - - - - - - -

Total Private Equity % 2.1%

AEW Real Estate 171,755,602  5/1/2011 2.2 - - - - - - - -

NCREIF - OEDCE 1.5% - - - - - - - -

Heitman Real Estate 178,076,841  5/1/2011 2.2 - - - - - - - -

NCREIF - OEDCE 1.5% - - - - - - - -

L&B Real Estate 164,376,355  4/1/2011 2.2 - - - - - - - -

NCREIF - OEDCE 1.4% - - - - - - - -

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 39,914  12/1/2008 4.6 - - - - - - - -

Barclays Aggregate 0.0% -  - - - - - - -

PIMCO BRAVO 135,297,603  3/31/2011 2.3 - - - - - - - -

Barclays Aggregate 1.1% -  - - - - - - -

PIMCO BRAVO II 7,466,532  3/31/2013 0.2 - - - - - - - -

Barclays Aggregate 0.1% -  - - - - - - -

As of June 30, 2013

20



Three Year Risk/Return Review - Equity Portfolios

2/29/2012

Manager Market Value 3 Year Return 3 Year Standard Deviation Sharpe Ratio (0% Rf%)-

Hotchkis LCV 460,979,411  20  21.6 0.936662 21.63

Sawgrass LCG 419,865,232  19  12.5 1.5112 13.05

ARI AC 381,526,695  18  16.5 1.072771 16.49

EPOCH AC 374,902,710        19                  16.8 1.108592 18.03

Wellington MCG 357,881,163     16      23.5 0.682283 26.66

Frontier MCG 410,945,552  18       16.4 1.097621 18.05

AJO MCV 412,386,910  21  18.1 1.171191 19.49

Hotchkis MCV 412,386,910  26  27.8 0.94181 27.84

Shapiro SC 509,011,148  19  23.0 0.827241 22.98

Geneva SCG 159,428,362  17  16.9 1.021881

Wasatch SCG 157,747,120  20  19.4 1.051493

Cove Street SCV 89,280,681  18  10.0 1.789368

Frontier SCV 128,823,086  20  19.3 1.050909

Neumeier Poma SCV 93,034,435  16  17.9 0.895472

Causeway Intl Eq #REF! #REF! 21.1 #REF! 23.72

Intl Transition Account 457,661,566  - 20.0 #VALUE! 19.89

Thornburg Intl Eq 427,670,436  9  17.9 0.511472 20.05

1Actual OTRS results used when available, compsoite when necessary.

Hotchkis LCV

Sawgrass LCG

ARI AC
EPOCH AC

Wellington MCG

Frontier MCG

AJO MCV

Hotchkis MCV

Shapiro SC

Geneva SCG

Wasatch SCG

Cove Street SCV

Frontier SCV

Neumeier Poma SCV

Intl Transition Account

Thornburg Intl Eq

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0

3
 Y

e
a

r
 A

n
n

u
a

li
z
e

d
 R

e
tu

r
n

Annualized Standard Deviation of Returns

As of June 30, 2013

21



Three Year Risk/Return Review - Fixed Income Portfolios

2/29/2012

Manager Market Value 3 Year Return 3 Year Standard Deviation Sharpe Ratio (0% Rf%)-

Please Note - Preliminary report using unaudited data from JP Morgan.

Hoisington 263,687,188  7  18.0 0.4023307

Loomis Core 608,085,393  7  4.6 1.627193

Lord Abbett 578,738,892  6  3.4 1.7

Mackay Core 594,859,888  8  3.3 2.4787879

Stephens 288,336,424  3  2.3 1.1371681

Loomis Sayles HY 199,156,918  10  11.7 0.8819504

Lord Abbett HY 206,243,965  12  9.1 1.316777

Mackay HY 202,809,613  10  13.1 0.7969349

1Actual OTRS results used when available, compsoite when necessary.

HoisingtonLoomis Core

Lord Abbett

Mackay Core

Stephens

Loomis Sayles HY

Lord Abbett HY

Mackay HY

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0

3
 Y

e
a

r
 A

n
n

u
a

li
z
e

d
 R

e
tu

r
n

Annualized Standard Deviation of Returns

As of June 30, 2013

22



July Manager Status Report

Manager Mandate Strategy AUM
% of 

Portfolio
Current Status

Reason for Status 

Change

Status Change 

Effective Date

Date of Last 

Review

Date of Next 

Review
Expectations

Stephens Capital 

Management
Fixed Income

Duration 

Management
 $    292,139,349 2.51% Terminated Performance March 2013 March 2013 N / A

Transition the Portfolio and re-

allocate within fixed income.

Epoch Investment 

Partners

Domestic 

Equity
All Cap Value  $    366,403,912 3.14% Alert

Organizational 

Issues
October 2012 June 2013

December 

2013

A smooth transition through the 

change in ownership with no 

material impact on portfolio 

construction and investment 

philosophy.

Epoch Investment 

Partners

International 

Equity

Small Cap 

Value
 $    102,030,612 0.88% Alert

Organizational 

Issues
October 2012 June 2013

December 

2013

A smooth transition through the 

change in ownership with no 

material impact on portfolio 

construction and investment 

philosophy.

Wellington 

Management 

Domestic 

Equity
Mid Cap Value  $    336,758,907 2.89% Alert Performance October 2012 June 2013

September 

2013

A positive trend in fund 

performance relative to the 

benchmark

Material Status 

23



REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
2nd Calendar Quarter, 2013 

LITIGATION 

Currently, there is no pending litigation.  All securities litigation cases wherein OTRS held Lead Plaintiff 
or co-lead plaintiff status, pursuant to the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act (PSLRA), have 
concluded or settled.   

ADMINISTRATIVE 

An administrative hearing was conducted on March 28, 2013.  Petitioner appeared pro se, and presented 
his argument.  Witnesses for OTRS were Ms. Dixie Moody and Ms. Angie Wilson.   The Hearing Officer 
took the matter under advisement, and issued written Findings of Fact and Recommendation for the 
Board’s consideration, which the Board adopted on June 26, 2013. 

An administrative hearing has been requested by a member who wishes to appeal the decision of staff to 
utilize the currently enacted version of Okla. Admin. Code 715:10-3-2 when calculating his years of 
creditable service.  It is the member’s position that the version of the rule in effect when he elected to 
participate in the Education Employees Service Incentive Plan (EESIP) in 2006 should govern the 
calculation.  The matter will be set for hearing before the Administrative Law Judge. 

An administrative hearing has been requested by a member who wishes to appeal the decision of staff to 
deny her a year of creditable service under 70 O.S. Section 7-203.  Her request for a year of creditable 
service was denied as no contributions for that year of creditable service were made to OTRS.  The matter 
will be set for hearing before the Administrative Law Judge. 

24



0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800

Es
tim

at
e 

Re
qu

es
ts

 

New Requests Completed Outstanding

17 
12 

30 

21 

36 

24 

32 

22 
17 

12 

30 

21 

36 

24 

32 

22 
27 

21 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

 Multi-Year Projection Estimate

W
or

k 
Ho

ur
s 

Average Time to Complete Requests by Type 2013 

1-2013 2-2013 3-2013 4-2013 1-2013 2-2013 3-2013 4-2013 5-2013

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Es
tim

at
e 

Re
qu

es
ts

 
Estimate Requests 

New Requests Completed Outstanding

17 

30 

36 

32 

27 

23 

12 

21 
24 

22 21 

17 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

1-2013 2-2013 3-2013 4-2013 5-2013 6-2013

W
or

k 
Ho

ur
s 

Average Time to Complete Requests 

 Multi-Year Projection Estimate

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Es
tim

at
e 

Re
qu

es
ts

 
Estimate Requests 

New Requests Completed Outstanding

25



Board Meeting July 24, 2013

Cash Basis June 2012 June 2013
Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2012 Fiscal Year 2013 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $26,468,253.04 $31,410,877.63 $4,942,624.59 18.67%
Employer Contributions 36,782,992.29 40,273,528.62 3,490,536.33 9.49%
State Revenue 21,926,159.45 22,722,303.53 796,144.08 3.63%

Total Retirement Receipts 85,177,404.78 94,406,709.78 9,229,305.00 10.84%

Monthly Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 76,793,975.10 89,091,617.47 12,297,642.37 16.01%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 2,615,667.35 2,647,243.59 31,576.24 1.21%

Total Benefit Payments 79,409,642.45 91,738,861.06 12,329,218.61 15.53%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $5,767,762.33 $2,667,848.72 ($3,099,913.61) -53.75%

Year to Date Year to Date
Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2012 Fiscal Year 2013 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $303,491,436.79 $303,709,131.74 $217,694.95 0.07%
Employer Contributions 413,278,944.32 412,727,304.48 (551,639.84) -0.13%
State Revenue 295,337,814.14 300,268,927.22 4,931,113.08 1.67%

Total Retirement Receipts 1,012,108,195.25 1,016,705,363.44 4,597,168.19 0.45%

Year to Date Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 1,056,593,286.99 1,081,467,470.92 24,874,183.93 2.35%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 45,372,960.28 44,863,309.02 (509,651.26) -1.12%

Total Benefit Payments 1,101,966,247.27 1,126,330,779.94 24,364,532.67 2.21%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($89,858,052.02) ($109,625,416.50) ($19,767,364.48) 22.00%

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma
Client Status Update Report - Finance Division

June 30, 2013

26



New Retirements Count
Type Benefit Total
Disability 10 $11,819.83
Normal 562 $1,353,476.33

Total 572 $1,365,296.16

Terminated Retirements 37 $48,939.36

Net Change 535 $1,316,356.80

Monthy Retirement Status Report - July  2013

27



Generated On: 

Client # Client Name Estimate 
Ret. Date

Retirem
ent 

Benefit

Q0127723 ANDREW A ACKERMAN 7/1/2013 098243 $2,238.80
Q0185715 CYNTHIA F ADAIR 7/1/2013 098239 $2,157.93
Q0219626 ASSAF F AL-ASSAF 7/1/2013 098065 $3,505.22
Q0050019 LHONDA L ALBERT 7/1/2013 098092 $1,652.10
Q0200978 CARLA J ALDRICH 7/1/2013 098347 $2,119.10
Q0048326 BETTY J ALLDREDGE 7/1/2013 098348 $3,736.53
Q0129323 SHARYL G ALLEN 7/1/2013 098349 $2,150.14
Q0018981 EUGENE L AMLIN 7/1/2013 098147 $2,630.14
Q0122435 JANICE D ANDERSON 7/1/2013 098206 $1,106.61
Q0143520 CHARLES D ANDERSON 7/1/2013 098260 $551.89
Q0017017 JIM T ANDERSON 7/1/2013 098304 $3,587.99
Q0013185 KATHY L ANDREW 7/1/2013 098251 $2,357.27
Q0201253 ANITA L ANTHONY 7/1/2013 098350 $2,743.06
Q0276270 VIRGINIA A ARNCE 7/1/2013 098351 $187.86
Q0119470 EVELYN ARNOLD 7/1/2013 098352 $1,654.78
Q0187728 TRACY W AVERS 7/1/2013 098102 $1,877.84
Q0162209 TWANA BALLARD 7/1/2013 098353 $1,924.15
Q0068755 SHARON L BALLENTINE 7/1/2013 098354 $990.57
Q0015420 NANCY V BANKS 7/1/2013 098355 $1,404.34
Q0215085 RICHARD L BARKER 7/1/2013 098312 $1,287.22
Q0203485 CLYDE W BARKLEY 7/1/2013 098356 $2,313.21
Q0083754 CAROLE L BARNES 7/1/2013 098357 $3,308.11
Q0027494 EMELIA A BARNWELL 7/1/2013 098589 $754.02
Q0203501 SUSAN M BASTON 7/1/2013 098204 $3,263.34
Q0162872 JOHNNY R BAUCOM 7/1/2013 098358 $2,123.02
Q0183026 KATHY K BAUGHMAN 7/1/2013 098359 $3,285.64
Q0257582 PAM L BEALE 7/1/2013 098081 $276.86
Q0123540 STEPHEN R BEALL 7/1/2013 098117 $5,570.19
Q0105360 LEIGH B BEAUCHAMP 7/1/2013 098299 $9,492.13
Q0144303 PEGGY S BEAVERS 7/1/2013 098360 $2,316.51
Q0232576 SANDRA K BECKER 7/1/2013 098361 $1,834.73
Q0163481 JANICE M BEDELL 7/1/2013 098205 $3,208.31
Q0066499 LINNIE M BERKENBILE 7/1/2013 098184 $3,204.80
Q0238121 DAVID A BERNS 7/1/2013 098028 $2,668.88
Q0083745 CAROL J BERRY 7/1/2013 098216 $1,326.58
Q0221618 CYNTHIA L BERRY 7/1/2013 098362 $555.00
Q0063319 BOBBY J BERRY 7/1/2013 098363 $1,236.18
Q0118377 JACKSON R BEST 7/1/2013 098303 $4,584.01
Q0084464 DONNIE L BEVERS 7/1/2013 098364 $1,084.30
Q0046623 FRAN W BEWLEY 7/1/2013 098365 $3,669.84
Q0104917 KATY F BIFFLE 7/1/2013 098057 $2,462.91
Q0070976 ROY D BISHOP 7/1/2013 098226 $3,458.13
Q0201343 JOHN D BITTLE 7/1/2013 098019 $876.44
Q0087954 CHARLOTTE L BLEVINS 7/1/2013 098199 $3,758.43
Q0292540 JOE BLEVINS 7/1/2013 098366 $240.55
Q0163660 MARILYN K BOHLENDER 7/1/2013 098367 $1,999.87
Q0141508 JOYCE E BOULTINGHOUSE 7/1/2013 098202 $1,741.81
Q0242657 DAVID W BOURNE 7/1/2013 098042 $2,685.11

NORMAL RETIREMENTS

7/1/2013

28



Generated On: 

Q0226479 BARBARA S BOYD 7/1/2013 098086 $2,026.22
Q0067599 ALBERT T BRACK 7/1/2013 098074 $3,916.29
Q0004450 LINDA J BRADBURY 7/1/2013 098263 $1,461.85
Q0129621 SUANN BRADLEY 7/1/2013 098369 $2,408.51
Q0201510 SANDRA L BRAZEAL 7/1/2013 098273 $2,403.09
Q0163567 KEVIN BREWER 7/1/2013 098080 $2,243.52
Q0147904 KENNETH D BRIDGES 7/1/2013 098368 $690.53
Q0217641 PAULA F BRINKLEY 7/1/2013 098186 $2,721.98
Q0101000 TERRY D BRITTON 7/1/2013 098169 $16,874.24
Q0070404 LADONNA BRODDRICK 7/1/2013 098071 $989.58
Q0031468 DONNA A BROGAN 7/1/2013 098274 $2,963.88
Q0089586 BARBARA BROUGHTON 7/1/2013 098339 $804.41
Q0178864 CAROLE BROWN 7/1/2013 098163 $3,280.73
Q0126332 LINDA A BROWN 7/1/2013 098197 $3,342.72
Q0107016 GLORIA D BROWN 7/1/2013 098371 $539.87
Q0103252 LINDA M BROWN 7/1/2013 098372 $2,501.58
Q0064976 WONDA L BROWN 7/1/2013 098373 $1,281.38
Q0037421 JERRY D BRYAN 7/1/2013 098146 $1,762.63
Q0124893 GARY W BRYANT 7/1/2013 098179 $3,409.86
Q0146410 KATHRYN L BUCHANAN 7/1/2013 098374 $5,336.64
Q0142887 SHIRLEY A BUCHWALD 7/1/2013 098116 $1,833.39
Q0223227 GONZALO BUENO 7/1/2013 098340 $778.36
Q0122545 CATHERINE E BURDEN 7/1/2013 098375 $14,654.26
Q0064402 LINDA S BURNETT 7/1/2013 098376 $2,523.93
Q0234132 GLENDA N BUTTREY 7/1/2013 098377 $1,795.10
Q0120002 MARY B CACY 7/1/2013 098378 $4,559.09
Q0145036 MARK CALAVAN 7/1/2013 098379 $4,363.03
Q0140277 WANDA J CALHOUN 7/1/2013 098294 $2,257.98
Q0046345 BETTY J CALLAHAN 7/1/2013 098380 $737.56
Q0024430 KAYLA G CAMPBELL 7/1/2013 098193 $1,312.55
Q0091611 ROBERT CAMPO 7/1/2013 098343 $2,485.82
Q0031425 JANICE A CARMACK 7/1/2013 098297 $2,293.81
Q0023223 PHYLLIS G CARPENTER 7/1/2013 098222 $1,670.45
Q0128157 LEILA L CARPENTER 7/1/2013 098307 $3,045.32
Q0067598 TERRY L CARRIS 7/1/2013 098261 $3,759.42
Q0104154 FRED L CARSON 7/1/2013 098381 $765.97
Q0218891 ROBERT E CARSON 7/1/2013 098382 $3,130.66
Q0160940 BRENDA J CASEY 7/1/2013 098383 $4,039.30
Q0049955 REBECCA A CASS 7/1/2013 098384 $1,691.60
Q0162134 JUDY CAVINS 7/1/2013 098053 $2,110.29
Q0202274 VIRGINIA L CHAMBERS 7/1/2013 098267 $4,066.15
Q0084877 JANIS A CHAPEL 7/1/2013 098385 $2,312.81
Q0009090 JOE M CHARLES 7/1/2013 098257 $3,766.53
Q0230104 SHIRLEY M CHATMAN 7/1/2013 098386 $1,786.56
Q0068455 PATRICIA P CHISM 7/1/2013 098219 $1,366.22
Q0242568 LAHONDA E CHOATE 7/1/2013 098233 $2,255.53
Q0143521 CARL D CHRISTY 7/1/2013 098185 $1,802.56
Q0162867 GARY L CHRONISTER 7/1/2013 098289 $5,187.14
Q0084812 JAMIE C CHUCULATE 7/1/2013 098259 $5,227.16
Q0087349 DAVID R CHURCHWELL 7/1/2013 098262 $1,348.16
Q0110025 TERRI CLARK 7/1/2013 098123 $2,692.16
Q0051416 KAREN J CLARK 7/1/2013 098280 $2,008.06
Q0123867 SUSANN CLINTON 7/1/2013 098387 $807.66
Q0180334 JUDY L CLOWDUS 7/1/2013 098291 $3,612.90

29



Generated On: 

Q0051356 LISA COBB 7/1/2013 098194 $2,077.90
Q0240128 JOYCE L COLAW 7/1/2013 098249 $689.33
Q0103416 NANCY E COLE 7/1/2013 098388 $2,073.69
Q0130240 KAREN COLLYGE 7/1/2013 098266 $2,075.38
Q0034292 FRANCES L COLOMBIN 7/1/2013 098230 $2,882.04
Q0181028 RITA F COMPTON 7/1/2013 098389 $1,385.14
Q0067506 LINDA J CONLEY 7/1/2013 098188 $184.78
Q0229208 KATHLEEN M CONRAD 7/1/2013 098390 $748.16
Q0257572 CHARLES R COOK 7/1/2013 098391 $2,380.40
Q0067763 DONALD R COPLIN 7/1/2013 098173 $4,117.09
Q0182461 STEPHEN D COTHREN 7/1/2013 098392 $4,273.04
Q0025254 VICKI A COURY 7/1/2013 098393 $2,384.04
Q0029595 MARCELLE P COWELL 7/1/2013 098200 $257.55
Q0163873 JANE R COX 7/1/2013 098394 $1,981.31
Q0007644 DORIS L COYLE 7/1/2013 098395 $2,871.68
Q0148398 HAROLD W CROSLEY 7/1/2013 098133 $2,070.34
Q0204435 WILLIAM H CUMMINS 7/1/2013 098396 $2,346.47
Q0167243 RICKY D DAVIDSON 7/1/2013 098051 $2,693.04
Q0066719 BILLY C DAVIS 7/1/2013 098079 $5,697.79
Q0065588 RON M DAVIS 7/1/2013 098397 $1,023.56
Q0051931 TRESA A DAVIS 7/1/2013 098398 $1,822.28
Q0142686 DEBBI A DAVISON 7/1/2013 098399 $1,191.41
Q0160903 AUDREY A DAWES 7/1/2013 098400 $1,185.39
Q0182336 MARTHA J DAY 7/1/2013 098336 $2,925.53
Q0052625 JILL Y DAY 7/1/2013 098582 $3,010.19
Q0068554 MARY E DEAN 7/1/2013 098238 $1,594.15
Q0084074 TERRY H DEBOCK 7/1/2013 098590 $5,076.90
Q0165760 CHERYL L DEBOLT 7/1/2013 098258 $2,529.59
Q0141532 HELEN T DEBOLT 7/1/2013 098401 $2,812.72
Q0214283 REBECCA DENNIS 7/1/2013 098402 $1,658.73
Q0260663 LINDA C DESOTO-HENRIQUEZ 7/1/2013 098403 $853.75
Q0247850 KAREN H DEWITT 7/1/2013 098404 $1,654.86
Q0201429 NANCY DILL 7/1/2013 098282 $1,742.67
Q0304830 JOE G DILLINGHAM 7/1/2013 098405 $258.49
Q0105654 BURSE DILLS 7/1/2013 098300 $4,812.74
Q0185379 JEFFERY N DOOLEY 7/1/2013 098070 $2,881.62
Q0037522 ZOLA J DRAIN 7/1/2013 098406 $2,660.29
Q0045843 MYRA J DRIVER 7/1/2013 098213 $1,785.37
Q0163076 BOB R DRURY 7/1/2013 098407 $5,623.18
Q0023552 A L DUNN 7/1/2013 098408 $2,281.30
Q0230860 CAROL L DURHAM 7/1/2013 098409 $2,442.38
Q0048534 DENNIS D EARP 7/1/2013 095056 $5,629.60
Q0047692 ANNA O EASTERWOOD 7/1/2013 098285 $1,267.33
Q0024149 ELLEN J EATON 7/1/2013 098410 $1,043.63
Q0105688 CHRISTI A EAVES 7/1/2013 098411 $757.10
Q0203410 KATHY EBY 7/1/2013 098412 $2,895.83
Q0280172 CARMEN N EICKEN 7/1/2013 098413 $487.74
Q0045575 TERRY J EIDSON 7/1/2013 098414 $1,152.00
Q0084758 LEONARD J ELLIS 7/1/2013 098415 $1,617.03
Q0140336 JOHNNIE S ELROD 7/1/2013 098416 $980.00
Q0044712 PAULA J ELROD 7/1/2013 098417 $1,302.71
Q0105311 RUTH A ERDNER 7/1/2013 098091 $7,199.65
Q0109409 PAULA S ERWIN 7/1/2013 098418 $1,880.20
Q0236738 JAMES A ESSERT 7/1/2013 098419 $1,395.78

30



Generated On: 

Q0023823 KATHERINE A EVANS 7/1/2013 097974 $434.94
Q0029000 NANCY O EVANS 7/1/2013 098072 $4,217.26
Q0221298 JOHN E FAGAN 7/1/2013 098420 $4,130.39
Q0231178 ROGER W FENT 7/1/2013 098421 $3,715.15
Q0199635 JUDY M FESSENDEN 7/1/2013 098591 $1,790.18
Q0244766 HARRY L FIELD 7/1/2013 098422 $2,345.97
Q0045695 FRED FITZGERALD 7/1/2013 098423 $1,800.10
Q0233692 MERLIN E FLETCHALL 7/1/2013 098424 $1,686.14
Q0090287 KIMBERLY K FOSTER 7/1/2013 098425 $2,298.70
Q0024500 STANLEY F FOX 7/1/2013 098218 $3,126.19
Q0062543 WINFERD L FRANCIS 7/1/2013 098426 $1,407.65
Q0164912 RICK A FREDMAN 7/1/2013 098275 $3,025.89
Q0067796 SHARON FREMEN 7/1/2013 098427 $578.90
Q0084291 STEPHEN E FRITZ 7/1/2013 098428 $1,095.67
Q0226745 BARBARA J FULLINGIM 7/1/2013 098429 $1,911.67
Q0049657 CHRIS GARNER 7/1/2013 098075 $2,162.35
Q0125997 MARGARET A GARNER 7/1/2013 098309 $517.05
Q0219984 KAY E GARRETT 7/1/2013 098063 $4,020.20
Q0200752 FAYE M GARRISON 7/1/2013 098058 $5,271.40
Q0144382 SHEILA L GENOFF 7/1/2013 098054 $2,657.23
Q0163136 CONNIE S GEORGE 7/1/2013 098159 $3,453.32
Q0049665 PAMELA B GEORGE 7/1/2013 098182 $2,779.59
Q0034012 RUTH A GIDDENS 7/1/2013 098430 $5,023.62
Q0004542 MICHAEL J GILBERT 7/1/2013 098431 $602.54
Q0086569 CARRIE A GILL 7/1/2013 098137 $773.80
Q0200881 KARAN B GLICKMAN 7/1/2013 098432 $2,515.79
Q0005221 REBECCA A GOCKEL 7/1/2013 098139 $1,169.80
Q0105753 LINDA A GOERINGER 7/1/2013 098109 $2,045.83
Q0107652 ROSA A GONZALEZ 7/1/2013 098433 $129.39
Q0086615 BRENDA GOODGER 7/1/2013 098434 $2,544.80
Q0244831 CHARLES R GOODNER 7/1/2013 098142 $3,451.42
Q0064530 JO V GOODSON 7/1/2013 098435 $2,273.05
Q0175969 WILLIAM E GOSWICK 7/1/2013 098271 $1,766.35
Q0069590 CAROLYN S GOWER 7/1/2013 098436 $2,334.15
Q0030822 CLARE L GRASHAM 7/1/2013 098437 $3,106.63
Q0030511 MICHAEL W GRASHAM 7/1/2013 098438 $942.22
Q0088746 DONALD R GRAY 7/1/2013 098060 $3,715.20
Q0138780 EDNA J GRAY 7/1/2013 098148 $3,308.84
Q0126789 CLAUDETTE GRAY 7/1/2013 098332 $1,075.89
Q0068563 TIM G GREEN 7/1/2013 098264 $5,653.58
Q0069757 TRUDY D GREEN 7/1/2013 098265 $4,329.95
Q0121186 THETA J GREEN 7/1/2013 098306 $4,400.25
Q0045552 BILLY R GREEN 7/1/2013 098439 $998.75
Q0049044 STEPHEN W GREGORY 7/1/2013 098440 $2,064.24
Q0225574 GLORIA A GRIFFIN 7/1/2013 098101 $6,749.28
Q0163953 DAVID W GRIGGS 7/1/2013 098588 $904.85
Q0034210 GARY P GUNTER 7/1/2013 098281 $4,049.98
Q0240242 JANELL E HADDOCK 7/1/2013 098441 $1,625.46
Q0049357 KAREN J HAHN 7/1/2013 098195 $2,765.49
Q0049726 NITA HAIRRELL 7/1/2013 098245 $2,806.91
Q0233020 KATHLEEN E HALE 7/1/2013 098442 $1,268.46
Q0164260 SHERRY L HALL 7/1/2013 098158 $1,753.87
Q0084501 SHERRY R HAMRA 7/1/2013 098443 $538.89
Q0008296 ZANE L HANDLEY 7/1/2013 098229 $2,038.25

31



Generated On: 

Q0221564 JOYCE R HANEY 7/1/2013 098118 $1,003.50
Q0142714 CAROLYN A HARDEMAN 7/1/2013 098272 $4,352.13
Q0187541 WILLIAM A HARDEN 7/1/2013 098094 $1,722.11
Q0121190 HOUSTON T HARDY 7/1/2013 098256 $2,135.86
Q0016787 WILLIAM B HARLOW 7/1/2013 098103 $2,899.53
Q0159297 MARY L HARPER 7/1/2013 098153 $1,180.79
Q0067063 AARON W HARRELL 7/1/2013 098023 $4,429.15
Q0106451 DEBORAH J HARRINGTON 7/1/2013 098122 $4,148.96
Q0070329 VALERIE M HARRIS 7/1/2013 098034 $4,370.51
Q0180445 WILLIAM A HARRIS 7/1/2013 098252 $971.09
Q0162335 CONNIE J HARRIS 7/1/2013 098444 $310.70
Q0032823 VIC L HARRIS 7/1/2013 098581 $2,907.98
Q0201306 WILLIAM F HARRISON 7/1/2013 098114 $3,882.81
Q0105665 CAROL L HARRISON 7/1/2013 098311 $2,582.15
Q0067483 ALMA N HARRISON 7/1/2013 098445 $2,958.85
Q0082402 JERRY L HASTINGS 7/1/2013 098446 $967.20
Q0161290 PENELOPE HAYNES 7/1/2013 098286 $5,179.39
Q0067698 DORMA L HAYNES 7/1/2013 098447 $2,246.19
Q0250874 DANIEL V HAZEL 7/1/2013 098298 $1,917.17
Q0080827 LINDA F HEFLEY 7/1/2013 098056 $3,452.26
Q0084907 ROBERT L HEISTER 7/1/2013 098110 $2,113.61
Q0230149 MICHAEL L HENDERSON 7/1/2013 098248 $1,795.16
Q0165548 CHERI L HENDERSON 7/1/2013 098292 $2,086.57
Q0064758 EDWIN HENLEY 7/1/2013 098448 $859.80
Q0047575 TERRY HENNEKE 7/1/2013 098177 $3,428.90
Q0050035 LINDEL B HENRY 7/1/2013 098342 $2,898.46
Q0024425 BERNARD HENZE 7/1/2013 098449 $1,023.70
Q0146572 VICKIE E HESS 7/1/2013 098344 $2,828.74
Q0022866 STARLA D HIBLER 7/1/2013 098062 $2,539.35
Q0126652 MARY E HICKMAN 7/1/2013 098276 $1,484.23
Q0070573 DANIEL L HIGHTOWER 7/1/2013 098021 $2,893.62
Q0145107 JOAN E HIGHTOWER 7/1/2013 098450 $767.96
Q0067681 JANET S HILL 7/1/2013 098043 $403.97
Q0065084 MIKE HILL 7/1/2013 098100 $4,142.92
Q0142399 LAURA HILL 7/1/2013 098220 $4,291.90
Q0166548 JOHNNY L HIMES 7/1/2013 098020 $960.51
Q0088035 JUDY K HINSON 7/1/2013 098301 $1,412.92
Q0093853 WAH S HO 7/1/2013 098190 $829.11
Q0057264 NGUYEN V HO 7/1/2013 098296 $705.59
Q0068830 PHILLIP A HOFSCHULTE 7/1/2013 098120 $2,401.90
Q0276104 DAVID L HOLLEY 7/1/2013 098318 $472.74
Q0048061 LANA K HOPKINS 7/1/2013 098083 $2,630.73
Q0226396 GORDON L HOUGH 7/1/2013 098126 $3,326.55
Q0163310 GLEN D HOUSTON 7/1/2013 098039 $3,921.94
Q0235204 JUDY HOWARD 7/1/2013 098150 $2,908.63
Q0022350 GRETCHEN L HRACHOVEC 7/1/2013 098316 $1,949.36
Q0163971 KAREN S HUDDLESTON 7/1/2013 098321 $2,196.34
Q0089552 SUZETTE G HUGGINS 7/1/2013 098451 $4,173.17
Q0124280 DEAN M HUGHES 7/1/2013 098232 $5,960.24
Q0142778 SHERRY L HUMBLE 7/1/2013 098196 $2,544.26
Q0256204 ELIZABETH J HUMPHREY 7/1/2013 098452 $1,161.86
Q0065399 PAUL D HURST 7/1/2013 098119 $7,937.45
Q0253917 KAREN INMAN 7/1/2013 098128 $1,928.07
Q0233375 WANDA M JACKSON 7/1/2013 098453 $640.50

32



Generated On: 

Q0083017 MICHAEL O JAGGARS 7/1/2013 098269 $2,906.69
Q0085035 CATHE T JAMAR 7/1/2013 098454 $1,248.29
Q0201561 SHIRLEY J JAMES 7/1/2013 098077 $1,123.96
Q0103938 SONDRA K JAMES 7/1/2013 098132 $1,390.28
Q0086080 ROBERT JOBE 7/1/2013 098278 $5,014.37
Q0046949 FERN E JOHNSON 7/1/2013 098055 $555.34
Q0107862 DANA JOHNSON 7/1/2013 098098 $1,661.04
Q0243374 LARETA K JOHNSON 7/1/2013 098305 $773.01
Q0163781 LYNN D JOHNSON 7/1/2013 098455 $2,383.98
Q0102726 WILMA D JOHNSON 7/1/2013 098456 $598.67
Q0203133 JOYCE A JOHNSTON 7/1/2013 098457 $1,863.49
Q0105082 KATHERINE J JONES 7/1/2013 098067 $1,474.29
Q0294094 JOHNNY J JONES 7/1/2013 098130 $169.46
Q0087949 DEANA J JONES 7/1/2013 098157 $2,368.03
Q0123256 MARSHA A JONES 7/1/2013 098328 $1,967.91
Q0123280 CLARENCE D JONES 7/1/2013 098458 $2,606.38
Q0142643 COLEEN A JONES 7/1/2013 098459 $2,626.69
Q0012570 JOYCE A JONES 7/1/2013 098460 $815.00
Q0237737 GILBERT F JORDAN 7/1/2013 098090 $3,502.79
Q0095785 IRENE E KARPIAK 7/1/2013 098082 $1,964.78
Q0230228 SUSAN G KATTERHENRY 7/1/2013 098255 $3,006.96
Q0201670 DARLENE R KEELING 7/1/2013 098217 $1,800.60
Q0105624 SANDRA KELLER 7/1/2013 098461 $2,053.17
Q0104888 DONNA KERCHEE 7/1/2013 098462 $1,102.99
Q0125897 ANGELIA N KERR 7/1/2013 098141 $2,207.70
Q0046911 DAVID KESTER 7/1/2013 098333 $1,475.17
Q0181771 DENZEL KESTERSON 7/1/2013 098253 $4,878.75
Q0103030 FERN KINDLE 7/1/2013 098270 $1,643.45
Q0104180 ESTHER R KING 7/1/2013 098121 $5,050.17
Q0107219 RALPH A KING 7/1/2013 098162 $1,801.16
Q0102147 TONY R KIRK 7/1/2013 098463 $945.07
Q0047659 BILLY J KITCHENS 7/1/2013 098168 $7,650.43
Q0049364 PAMELA A KOENIG 7/1/2013 098464 $1,641.25
Q0215809 KATHERINE L KOSECHATA 7/1/2013 098465 $1,321.12
Q0048183 JANET S LANGDON 7/1/2013 098029 $4,077.24
Q0260680 GRACE M LANNERT 7/1/2013 098088 $3,908.90
Q0125055 GAYLE LAWRENCE 7/1/2013 098244 $2,090.83
Q0090953 JEANNIE L LEE 7/1/2013 098317 $1,932.82
Q0020154 KIRBY A LEHMAN 7/1/2013 098284 $11,196.09
Q0105102 KAREN S LEIERER 7/1/2013 098167 $1,142.49
Q0068646 HAROLD E LEVALLEY 7/1/2013 098174 $3,144.14
Q0067893 DUANE T LINDLY 7/1/2013 098295 $1,753.84
Q0105607 ANITA V LITTLE 7/1/2013 098240 $3,014.93
Q0034571 MYRON L LOCKWOOD 7/1/2013 098045 $2,903.60
Q0178887 GARY A LOMBARD 7/1/2013 098210 $8,597.79
Q0127468 DENNIECE G LORENZEN 7/1/2013 098466 $2,948.58
Q0023714 JEMINA C LOTTI 7/1/2013 098467 $1,587.39
Q0093844 KWEE E LYN-LIM 7/1/2013 098191 $2,124.50
Q0138769 WILLIAM R LYNN 7/1/2013 098468 $183.06
Q0143485 NANCY L LYONS 7/1/2013 098469 $1,896.37
Q0109603 BOBBIE J MACKEY 7/1/2013 098171 $1,850.25
Q0065245 WANDEAN MADDOX 7/1/2013 098154 $2,700.09
Q0047413 DUANIA J MAJOR 7/1/2013 098214 $3,870.35
Q0145853 LINDA MALONE 7/1/2013 098211 $456.02

33



Generated On: 

Q0106197 FARRIS MARIE 7/1/2013 098470 $639.94
Q0297488 DORIS J MARKS 7/1/2013 098471 $222.39
Q0110774 RICKY D MARTIN 7/1/2013 098315 $3,952.76
Q0292561 GLENDA M MARTIN 7/1/2013 098472 $110.89
Q0121833 JOHN S MARTIN 7/1/2013 098473 $2,085.71
Q0144559 KARLA G MAUDLIN 7/1/2013 098313 $4,210.70
Q0061695 BARBARA K MAYES 7/1/2013 098474 $5,133.49
Q0212178 LYDIA G MCALISTER 7/1/2013 098135 $2,299.62
Q0082189 MARY J MCCLAIN 7/1/2013 098475 $644.60
Q0199683 JAMES F MCCLARY 7/1/2013 098476 $1,182.84
Q0065270 CINDY L MCCORNACK 7/1/2013 098115 $2,263.09
Q0032895 MARY K MCCOY 7/1/2013 098477 $1,637.18
Q0121365 PATRICIA I MCCUNE 7/1/2013 098059 $4,393.31
Q0012111 BEVERLY S MCGEADY 7/1/2013 098192 $1,536.52
Q0068028 MARY L MCGEE 7/1/2013 098327 $2,580.84
Q0203268 LINDA J MCGINNIS 7/1/2013 098314 $2,498.03
Q0259454 JOANN M MCGUIRE 7/1/2013 098140 $3,680.96
Q0179537 STEVE MCILHANEY 7/1/2013 098323 $1,001.99
Q0083278 MARILYN D MCINTOSH 7/1/2013 098187 $2,481.68
Q0064625 CRAIG R MCKINLEY 7/1/2013 098017 $3,142.22
Q0051055 ROBIN MCLAUGHLIN 7/1/2013 098478 $1,816.15
Q0261414 JUDITH L MCLIN 7/1/2013 098329 $1,736.78
Q0109397 SHELLY K MCNAMEE 7/1/2013 098325 $2,101.83
Q0086367 BRISCO D MCPHERSON 7/1/2013 098225 $2,906.58
Q0121433 D D MEAD 7/1/2013 098283 $4,812.94
Q0215787 JOAN L MEEKS 7/1/2013 098331 $1,287.35
Q0032707 MARGARET A MEEKS 7/1/2013 098479 $3,639.83
Q0126064 RICHARD W MEGLI 7/1/2013 098480 $4,033.82
Q0049742 MARY J MENDENHALL 7/1/2013 098201 $552.49
Q0050364 LYNN E MENDOZA 7/1/2013 098277 $3,091.09
Q0085563 JEANIE MENEFEE 7/1/2013 098108 $3,804.90
Q0158702 GARY MERCER 7/1/2013 098203 $419.31
Q0103168 CATHEY A MILBURN 7/1/2013 098138 $1,939.58
Q0019827 RAYMOND B MILLER 7/1/2013 098151 $2,413.77
Q0016292 PATRICIA A MILLER 7/1/2013 098481 $1,777.26
Q0255165 FRANCIS J MIRANDA 7/1/2013 098048 $3,171.84
Q0200174 CONSTANCE J MITCHEL 7/1/2013 098583 $538.84
Q0052467 NANCY L MITCHELL 7/1/2013 098155 $2,207.92
Q0086926 KRISTEN G MIXON 7/1/2013 098322 $415.55
Q0049915 RANDY L MOBLEY 7/1/2013 098125 $3,246.58
Q0014017 DOUGLAS W MOCK 7/1/2013 098073 $3,274.76
Q0087202 IDA C MONK 7/1/2013 098326 $2,655.36
Q0010904 DANIEL T MONKS 7/1/2013 098310 $1,713.18
Q0035329 RONNA MONSE 7/1/2013 098482 $171.06
Q0227645 DIANE M MONTGOMERY 7/1/2013 098035 $3,005.40
Q0120361 MARSHALL MONTGOMERY 7/1/2013 098105 $2,068.62
Q0143559 LINDA S MOORE 7/1/2013 098046 $1,040.48
Q0103931 JERRY MOORE 7/1/2013 098111 $2,129.52
Q0127062 BRENDA S MOORE 7/1/2013 098166 $2,367.40
Q0204055 MARK A MOORE 7/1/2013 098247 $1,602.65
Q0127547 JANA S MOORE 7/1/2013 098483 $1,747.75
Q0186823 JEFFREY N MOORE 7/1/2013 098484 $2,292.44
Q0202037 JUDY MOORE 7/1/2013 098485 $1,091.72
Q0199199 DENNIS L MORGAN 7/1/2013 098096 $5,183.61

34



Generated On: 

Q0037020 PATRICIA L MORGAN 7/1/2013 098131 $3,168.76
Q0125167 SHIRLEY A MORGAN-GLENN 7/1/2013 098016 $2,122.79
Q0016620 MARLENE K MORRIS 7/1/2013 098025 $319.56
Q0047669 PHILLIP T MORRIS 7/1/2013 098486 $1,006.72
Q0069917 MICHAEL W MOSS 7/1/2013 098152 $2,536.33
Q0143011 SHERRY F MURPHREE 7/1/2013 098487 $1,727.44
Q0303975 JOYCE L MURPHY 7/1/2013 098488 $229.15
Q0204147 BRUCE E NANCE 7/1/2013 098241 $1,839.40
Q0199435 THOMAS L NARO 7/1/2013 098489 $4,639.18
Q0250869 ELLA J NELSON 7/1/2013 098089 $3,500.92
Q0260895 FLORENCE C NEWMAN 7/1/2013 098129 $3,388.39
Q0227402 CONSTANCE J NICHOLSON 7/1/2013 098490 $1,099.43
Q0163299 KATHERINE F NOBLE 7/1/2013 098170 $2,434.62
Q0202694 KEITH J OGANS 7/1/2013 098236 $6,047.27
Q0231497 LOIS A O'NEAL 7/1/2013 098320 $1,364.84
Q0028472 SUSAN G OSBORN 7/1/2013 098228 $2,452.48
Q0207017 TWYLA D OVERTON 7/1/2013 098337 $2,530.23
Q0049068 COLLEEN J PARK 7/1/2013 098491 $1,225.34
Q0199216 AUTY D PARKER 7/1/2013 098492 $272.81
Q0125341 MICHAEL G PARKHURST 7/1/2013 098015 $4,509.82
Q0048926 BILLY D PARRISH 7/1/2013 098493 $5,433.55
Q0259996 RENDA J PASSEK 7/1/2013 098087 $1,334.41
Q0065430 SUSIE A PATE 7/1/2013 098494 $425.83
Q0253645 CATHERINE D PATTERSON 7/1/2013 098097 $2,048.60
Q0231577 GEORGIA E PAUL 7/1/2013 098068 $2,092.93
Q0230168 MACK D PAUL 7/1/2013 098495 $2,615.37
Q0288352 CAROLYN A PENSE 7/1/2013 098496 $777.17
Q0065933 BRENDA D PETERS 7/1/2013 098052 $2,247.90
Q0285153 SANDRA A PFEUFFER 7/1/2013 098268 $555.20
Q0202348 SUSAN L PIERCE 7/1/2013 098099 $4,490.23
Q0166496 KAREN M PITTMAN 7/1/2013 098050 $2,050.66
Q0148136 RODDY D PITTS 7/1/2013 098022 $3,670.38
Q0108346 MARTHA J PORTER 7/1/2013 098497 $2,349.04
Q0158844 BARBARA A POWERS 7/1/2013 098136 $4,349.91
Q0086319 GLENDA PRUEGERT 7/1/2013 098498 $542.02
Q0253303 RICHARD R PUTNAM 7/1/2013 098319 $2,410.64
Q0227510 WILLIAM J RADKE 7/1/2013 098084 $4,805.81
Q0143566 SHARON RAGLAND 7/1/2013 098499 $888.06
Q0162249 JENNIFER E RANDALL 7/1/2013 098113 $3,161.89
Q0067161 NANCY J RANDOLPH 7/1/2013 098161 $1,648.78
Q0162269 SHARON K RASBERRY 7/1/2013 098500 $808.05
Q0183072 PATTI K. RAY 7/1/2013 098026 $3,509.03
Q0015336 RICHARD REARDON 7/1/2013 098501 $734.30
Q0191834 GARY D REED 7/1/2013 098502 $4,366.08
Q0163244 MICHAEL H REGGIO 7/1/2013 098302 $930.11
Q0242677 ANITA J REYNOLDS 7/1/2013 098036 $4,934.56
Q0142412 CAROLE RHOADES 7/1/2013 098503 $1,617.20
Q0051956 BRUCE L RHODES 7/1/2013 098504 $2,315.80
Q0034486 PAUL D RHODES 7/1/2013 098505 $4,056.57
Q0015732 MARGARET R RIBAUDO 7/1/2013 098506 $1,886.19
Q0046861 MARGARET A RIGNEY 7/1/2013 098507 $4,037.30
Q0086073 GREGG B ROBBINS 7/1/2013 098293 $2,489.86
Q0257328 SHIRLEY G ROBERTS 7/1/2013 098172 $821.75

35



Generated On: 

Q0216791 MARY L ROBERTSON 7/1/2013 098044 $1,842.14
Q0160781 SALLY L ROBINSON 7/1/2013 098112 $1,960.44
Q0245616 TOM A ROBINSON 7/1/2013 098178 $1,329.91
Q0087828 BARBARA ROBINSON 7/1/2013 098509 $3,491.45
Q0070992 CYNTHIA A ROGERS 7/1/2013 098124 $1,954.78
Q0282903 JAMES K ROLLOW 7/1/2013 098510 $473.27
Q0014554 RICHARD G ROSENBERGER 7/1/2013 098189 $3,321.74
Q0200150 CYNTHIA S ROSS 7/1/2013 098069 $11,988.84
Q0161819 CAROL D ROSS 7/1/2013 098511 $1,745.59
Q0164976 DONALD R RYAN 7/1/2013 098512 $1,529.23
Q0005324 JAMES D RYAN 7/1/2013 098513 $4,852.73
Q0108341 BEVERLY G SANFORD 7/1/2013 098160 $818.41
Q0126034 DONNA S SCHACHLE 7/1/2013 098143 $1,555.84
Q0021776 PATRICIA L SCHWAGMEYER 7/1/2013 098514 $2,914.46
Q0103818 KARL E SCIFRES 7/1/2013 098212 $2,688.74
Q0215217 WILMA SCOTT 7/1/2013 098031 $1,284.31
Q0128727 TONI SCOTT 7/1/2013 098516 $896.94
Q0027179 DENNIS L SEAGER 7/1/2013 098515 $1,940.37
Q0032845 REBECCA J SEATON 7/1/2013 098095 $2,324.32
Q0066905 RUSSELL E SHAFER 7/1/2013 098517 $1,098.43
Q0085508 BRENDA K SHAFFER 7/1/2013 098279 $2,299.63
Q0049606 PAMELA K SHELTON 7/1/2013 098518 $4,246.23
Q0063966 DEBORAH S SHINN 7/1/2013 098519 $1,083.84
Q0212521 RICHARD H SHIREY 7/1/2013 098520 $1,846.45
Q0069700 DAVID SHIVERS 7/1/2013 098521 $1,732.58
Q0164928 SUSAN E SHOCKLEY 7/1/2013 098522 $2,609.06
Q0242399 RANDY T SHOTTON 7/1/2013 098242 $1,111.52
Q0196686 DONALD R SIMMONS 7/1/2013 098523 $1,628.55
Q0003440 JOANN S SIMPSON-MILLER 7/1/2013 098198 $3,494.97
Q0031332 CONNIE S SINCLAIR 7/1/2013 098524 $2,312.60
Q0108178 GREG SKAGGS 7/1/2013 098525 $4,061.18
Q0124510 DARLYN A SLATER 7/1/2013 098592 $1,679.10
Q0145330 CHARLES H SMALLWOOD 7/1/2013 098526 $2,395.17
Q0083117 BOB SMITH 7/1/2013 098018 $1,219.58
Q0124347 JAMES P SMITH 7/1/2013 098027 $1,188.18
Q0049196 C SMITH 7/1/2013 098032 $3,308.99
Q0126590 BOYD D SMITH 7/1/2013 098183 $1,914.33
Q0179943 BARBARA SMITH 7/1/2013 098527 $3,697.66
Q0253634 BARBARA A SMITH 7/1/2013 098528 $95.58
Q0045896 LINDA J SMITH 7/1/2013 098529 $1,852.59
Q0102709 NANCY A SMITH 7/1/2013 098530 $1,486.78
Q0128108 SHELIA K SMITH 7/1/2013 098531 $3,069.85
Q0071431 TERESA S SMITH 7/1/2013 098532 $2,213.31
Q0280972 PATRICIA F SNELLING 7/1/2013 098533 $731.25
Q0256336 CARMEN S SNOW 7/1/2013 098164 $2,504.85
Q0200901 PATRICIA K SPEAKER 7/1/2013 098024 $776.37
Q0247418 LINDA F SPEARS 7/1/2013 098534 $2,029.74
Q0261273 FREIDA B SPEERS 7/1/2013 098535 $651.98
Q0014214 SHARMAN O SPENCE 7/1/2013 098234 $721.12
Q0181189 JOHN SPORE 7/1/2013 098536 $2,515.50
Q0086750 VICKI L SPRINGER 7/1/2013 098231 $421.85
Q0182340 PAULA SQUIRES 7/1/2013 098537 $5,712.25
Q0050073 LARRY L STAMPER 7/1/2013 098538 $2,853.89
Q0199748 ANTHONY STEVENS 7/1/2013 098181 $5,427.84

36



Generated On: 

Q0048125 RANDY L STEVENS 7/1/2013 098221 $755.06
Q0140659 GARY L STINNETT 7/1/2013 098539 $556.78
Q0120017 MARINELLE STONE 7/1/2013 098540 $1,219.95
Q0183381 RAYMOND E STONEROCK 7/1/2013 098541 $2,290.95
Q0047298 PHYLLIS E STOUT 7/1/2013 098542 $3,410.05
Q0108599 VICKIE L STOVER 7/1/2013 098224 $2,420.08
Q0120806 GEORGE W STUCK 7/1/2013 098037 $937.62
Q0059280 DAVID SWANK 7/1/2013 098338 $4,789.95
Q0102908 RAYMOND E TABELING 7/1/2013 098544 $811.05
Q0065466 KATHERINE L TABER 7/1/2013 098545 $4,977.70
Q0298363 GORDON R TARMAN 7/1/2013 098546 $302.87
Q0091725 DEBRA K TATE 7/1/2013 098547 $2,182.41
Q0032679 BRENDA B TAYLOR 7/1/2013 098107 $3,136.26
Q0120614 DORETHA N TAYLOR 7/1/2013 098134 $270.74
Q0147593 TERRY L TAYLOR 7/1/2013 098341 $2,800.95
Q0204552 ERIC W TAYLOR 7/1/2013 098548 $2,247.52
Q0135824 WILLIAM C TAYLOR 7/1/2013 $531.21
Q0184831 BRENDA S THOMAS 7/1/2013 098324 $1,857.90
Q0083214 LINDA C THOMPSON 7/1/2013 098041 $1,762.03
Q0183726 JANIE S THOMPSON 7/1/2013 098551 $2,677.74
Q0164144 KATHERINE THOMPSON 7/1/2013 098552 $2,478.15
Q0124222 PAULA THOMPSON 7/1/2013 098553 $1,523.28
Q0141554 MARGARET R THURBER 7/1/2013 098554 $219.11
Q0083110 GEORGE M TINER 7/1/2013 098254 $7,222.81
Q0146468 LEON TORIX 7/1/2013 098555 $1,580.82
Q0162290 JAMES E TORRENCE 7/1/2013 098556 $1,901.99
Q0142162 BARBARA R TOTTRESS 7/1/2013 098308 $1,305.05
Q0201861 LINDA W TOURE 7/1/2013 098040 $6,402.24
Q0046978 LINDA TROBAUGH 7/1/2013 098209 $2,482.47
Q0044891 FRANCES D TRUSSELL 7/1/2013 098557 $1,566.62
Q0180810 ROYCE K TUNNELL 7/1/2013 098223 $1,059.42
Q0070203 ROGER TYLER 7/1/2013 098127 $2,199.21
Q0221477 JUNE R VAN CLEVE 7/1/2013 098149 $812.86
Q0107662 VICKI L VANSCODER 7/1/2013 098558 $1,895.10
Q0105889 GEORGE M VARGHESE 7/1/2013 098250 $2,957.01
Q0211926 CHARLOTTE A VAUGHN 7/1/2013 098180 $2,701.47
Q0124742 TERRY L VEAL 7/1/2013 098559 $1,452.85
Q0061831 CORNELIUS B WADE 7/1/2013 098144 $1,825.69
Q0060475 RAMONA M WAGNER 7/1/2013 098565 $350.71
Q0047267 BRADLEY M WALCK 7/1/2013 098566 $5,376.36
Q0106718 JANIS L WALKINGSTICK 7/1/2013 098567 $736.98
Q0197967 JESSE WALLIS 7/1/2013 098215 $1,331.85
Q0088219 LINDA S WARNER 7/1/2013 098066 $1,322.71
Q0038314 BECKY R WASSON 7/1/2013 098568 $3,416.15
Q0225000 HERBERT E WEBER 7/1/2013 098569 $2,823.37
Q0065049 KENNETH F WEGNER 7/1/2013 098227 $3,885.13
Q0065797 MARGARET S WEHBA 7/1/2013 098047 $4,204.22
Q0124581 LAURA L WEIR 7/1/2013 098571 $2,300.56
Q0070229 GINA M WEKKE 7/1/2013 098572 $3,326.79
Q0161099 DANA A WERYAVAH 7/1/2013 098049 $3,337.37
Q0184283 SHERYL L WEST 7/1/2013 098165 $825.30
Q0161480 LYNDELL WEST 7/1/2013 098290 $2,479.98
Q0104283 LARRY B WHEELER 7/1/2013 098573 $449.65
Q0143816 TERESA A WHISENHUNT 7/1/2013 098093 $3,991.41

37



Generated On: 

Q0180925 JIMMIE L WHITE 7/1/2013 098237 $3,754.04
Q0066451 ANNE C WHITE 7/1/2013 098246 $2,162.12
Q0182978 MICHAEL L WHITELEY 7/1/2013 098207 $3,247.30
Q0006262 CHARLES R WICKS 7/1/2013 098574 $2,310.44
Q0144823 JODIE L WILLIAMS 7/1/2013 098078 $3,709.93
Q0049800 LONNIE R WILLIAMS 7/1/2013 098330 $1,490.37
Q0246145 IRENE B WILLIAMS 7/1/2013 098575 $1,109.94
Q0086861 MARTHA L WILLIAMS 7/1/2013 098576 $1,514.64
Q0184634 CLAUDIA WILLIS 7/1/2013 098176 $2,292.14
Q0087662 JACK A WILSON 7/1/2013 098064 $2,143.51
Q0128832 CYNTHIA A WILSON 7/1/2013 098287 $2,292.09
Q0164605 RONALD WINANS 7/1/2013 098038 $3,321.48
Q0065145 DWIGHT WINBURN 7/1/2013 098104 $4,192.28
Q0007841 KENNETH J WINNIE 7/1/2013 098288 $1,206.42
Q0236028 DEBORAH M WISNIESKI 7/1/2013 098106 $3,119.08
Q0181936 GAYLE A WITHAM 7/1/2013 098564 $1,626.29
Q0145123 LINDA K WOLFARD 7/1/2013 098156 $657.67
Q0086350 RINDA S WOLGAMOTT 7/1/2013 098334 $1,197.25
Q0107383 DEBORAH L WOOD 7/1/2013 098208 $2,551.79
Q0049805 JOHN WOOD 7/1/2013 098563 $2,396.53
Q0091777 RICK L WOODS 7/1/2013 098335 $3,207.17
Q0087742 BRENDA S WOODSON 7/1/2013 098145 $774.17
Q0051214 GLENDA J WOODY 7/1/2013 098061 $2,408.56
Q0048412 VINITA G WOOLSEY 7/1/2013 098562 $871.96
Q0047358 LINDA L WRIGHT 7/1/2013 098030 $1,339.06
Q0048470 MARITA A WRIGHT 7/1/2013 098085 $1,506.93
Q0226974 JEFFREY D WRIGHT 7/1/2013 098561 $1,405.96
Q0225056 JAMES B YARBROUGH 7/1/2013 098560 $1,524.50
Q0238837 JUDY K ZAMARRIPA 7/1/2013 098175 $616.51

TOTAL $1,353,476.33

38



Disability Retirements
July/1/201

Client # Client Name Estimate 
Ret. 
Date

Retireme
nt 

Number

Benefit

Q0066116 MICHAEL W ARMSTRONG 7/1/2013 D098570 $1,159.00
Q0222353 CASANDRA L BASS 7/1/2013 D098577 $558.47
Q0206513 SHANNON M BROWN 7/1/2013 D098578 $1,004.07
Q0145409 SHIRLEY K FORD 7/1/2013 D098584 $315.97
Q0126323 STEVEN M PATTERSON 7/1/2013 D098585 $1,916.65
Q0036745 RUTH E ROBERTS 7/1/2013 D098508 $2,050.27
Q0204524 PATRICIA L SUMMERS 7/1/2013 D098543 $1,048.98
Q0071098 GREGORY A TALTON 7/1/2013 D098587 $545.27
Q0207232 CINDY WHEELER 7/1/2013 D098550 $1,756.18
Q0104383 KAREN F WOOD 7/1/2013 D098586 $1,464.97

Total $11,819.83

39



Terminations
July  2013

Annuitant Name Death

ROSE T ANDRINA 06/12/2013
BETTY J BOOTH 06/20/2013
ELLA J BURDEN 06/15/2013
BARBARA L BURKET 06/29/2013
MARY M CAMERON 06/11/2013
LORETTA R CAMPBELL 06/05/2013
KATHRYN D COVINGTON 06/11/2013
JO DAVIS 01/11/2013
J D DOWDELL 06/01/2013
ANITA M DUGGER 06/20/2013
WANNA L FOSTER 06/25/2013
MICHAEL P FUNK 06/24/2013
CYNTHIA J GARRISON 06/19/2013
SANDRA J HEAPE 06/07/2013
LLOYD D HENSLEY 06/24/2013
PATRICIA A HILL 05/17/2013
HILLMAN E HUNTER 06/13/2013
JAMES L HUSTON 04/29/2013
VIRGINIA M JAMES 06/02/2013
EDWARD A JAMISON 06/13/2013
ALICE F JOHNS 06/21/2013
SHARON S KAUBIN 05/31/2013
PAULINE M LAGALY 06/17/2013
THEODORE LOGAN 06/14/2013
DONALD J MCELMURRY 06/18/2013
SAMUEL O NEWTON 06/29/2013
BERNICE R PAYNE 06/26/2013
RICHARD P RETTIG 06/16/2013
MICHAEL F RICE 06/29/2013
RAYMOND L RICHIE 06/15/2013
CHARLIE L ROUSE 06/09/2013
PATRICIA A SCOTT 06/23/2013
SUE M SPARLING 06/29/2013
ZOLA A STATHAM 06/13/2013
NYAYAPATHI V V 06/13/2013
CASSIE E WILLIAMS 06/30/2013
JEANETTE L ZETTERBERG 06/09/2013

#######

Terminati Retire. #  Termination Benefit

Deceased
Deceased
Deceased
Deceased
Deceased
Deceased

037337

027895
022127

050873
050577

033780
D03149

048110
095308

020732
043586

046797
024297

041636
055548

065100
049179

Deceased

06/01/2013Deceased
Deceased

025932

045871
025915

038374
D01993

077803
070921

019614
065645

024667
028208

057538
052835

06/01/2013

Deceased

Deceased

063833

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

06/01/2013
06/01/2013

067638

034206

028191
022208

07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013Deceased

06/01/2013

07/01/2013 $2,852.15
$720.59

$1,774.65
$1,083.73

$1,304.50
$3,095.30

$2,109.97
$1,435.28

06/01/2013

Deceased
Deceased

Deceased
Deceased

027097
071591

$2,357.46
$866.98

$1,109.34
$1,308.17

$306.09
$1,824.96

Deceased

07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013 $518.97

$1,178.89

$1,745.24

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013 $1,937.76
$852.81

$840.62

07/01/2013

Deceased
Deceased

Deceased

$1,571.25

$967.24
$622.71

$1,123.56
$894.99Deceased

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013

Deceased
Deceased

06/01/2013

Deceased
Deceased

Deceased
Deceased

Deceased

$2,248.95

$1,524.31
$656.53

$844.58
$1,141.97

$1,717.06
$773.23

$2,182.87
$736.83

$1,630.81
Deceased
Deceased

$741.24

$337.77

Deceased
Deceased
Deceased

Deceased
Deceased
Deceased
Deceased

Total

40


	June 2013 monthly report - Chickasaw  Cushing.pdf
	July-2013-Board-Mtg-Packet.pdf
	June 2013 Minutes
	Presenting Manager Report
	MLP Front Page
	Chickasaw Front Page Draft
	Cushing Front Page Draft
	mgr status update 7 17 13

	July 2013 Legal Report
	June Performance Metrics
	Board of Trustee

	Finance
	ClientStatusWorksheet2013 12

	Retirement Report
	Cover
	Normal
	Disabilities
	Terminations





